2010

South Washington/West of the River Family Strengthening Collaborative

Resource Directory

Headquarters

200 K Street SW, Suite 3

Washington, DC 20024

202-588-1800

Site 1

1501 Half Street SW, Suite 31

Washington, DC 20024

202-488-7997

Site 2

1210 I Street SE, Suite 11

Washington, DC 20003

202-548-0548

Outreach Office

600 M Street SW

Washington, DC 20024

202-479-9190

Introduction

The South Washington/West of the River Family Strengthening Collaborative (SWWR) was established in 1997 to address the problems of child abuse and neglect in Ward 6, which is west of the Anacostia River, north of the Navy Yard, south of D Street, NE and east of North Capitol Street. Our Collaborative is comprised of more than 20 nonprofit service-providing agencies, most of which are located in the geographic boundaries noted above. We also have a number of public housing communities, scores of congregations, many small businesses, civic groups, and most of all, hundreds of dedicated residents who are committed to improving the lives of children, youth, and families. In addition to working closely with so many of the community-based organizations and individuals listed within this Directory, we have a solid and expanding relationship with the staff and leadership of the Child and Family Services Agency (CFSA). Our family support workers and social work staff work closely with CFSA's staff in an integrated service delivery system. We seek to prevent and reduce the incidence of child abuse and neglect by creating local networks of community-based and family-centered resources to support and promote the social, emotional, physical, spiritual, and economic growth and stability of our community's children, youth, and families. In addition to the partnership with CFSA, SWWR has working partnerships with the Community Partnership for the Prevention of Homelessness, Department of Mental Health, DC Children and Youth Investment Trust Corporation, DC Children's Trust Fund, DC Public Schools, Georgetown University Hospital/MedStar Health KIDS Mobile Medical Clinic, the DC Housing Authority, and many others.

Acknowledgements

Thank you to all South Washington/West of the River Family Strengthening Collaborative staff, volunteers, interns and partnering agencies who contributed to the preparation of our Resource Directory.

Although the best efforts have been made to make this inclusive of all services and organizations within the area served by SWWR, we realize some services may have been omitted. The listing of an organization does not imply approval or support by SWWR and the opposite is also true for those not included. SWWR has made every effort to assure the information provided in this directory is correct and current as of the publication date. If you would like to provide feedback and or information changes to the directory, please e-mail to Sharlyne Griffin, SWWR Program Assistant, at sgriffin@swwr.org.

Thanks for your support.

Table of Contents

Introduction	1
A -11 - 1 4 -	•
Acknowledgements	1
Table of Contents	2-8
	I
Community Development Groups	9
Barney Circle Neighborhood Watch	9
Near SE/SW Community Benefits Coordination Committee	9
The Neighborhood of EYA Capitol Quarter	9
SWNA (Southwest Neighborhood Assembly)	9
Wheeler Creek Community Development Corporation	9
William Penn House	10
Canamanatiana	111
Congregations	11
Calvary Episcopal Church	11
Capitol Hill Baptist Church	11
Christ United Methodist Church	11
Church of the Reformation (Lutheran)	11
Friendship Baptist Church	11
Mount Carmel Baptist Church	11
Peace Baptist Church Purity Baptist Church	12
Riverside Baptist Church	12 12
Second Union Baptist Church	12
St. Augustine's Church	12
St. Dominic's Church	12
St. Joseph's Catholic Church	13
St. Mark's Episcopal Church	13
St. Matthew's Lutheran Church	13
St. Vincent DePaul Church	13
Washington City Church of the Brethren	13
Washington Community Fellowship	13
Westminster Presbyterian Church	14
Daniel After Calcal Carrie	پ د ا
Daycare/After School Services	15
Amidon-Bowen Before & After Program	15
Board of Childcare/Early Education Center	15
Bright Beginnings Inc Early Learning Evening Care	15
Gallaudet University Child Development Center	15
Jenkins Hill Child Development Center Office of Farly Childhood Development	15
Office of Early Childhood Development	16
River Park Nursery School Southwest Child Development Center	16
Southwest Child Development Center	16

Educational Services	17
Apple Tree Early Learning Public Charter School	17
A.R.C.H. Youth Opportunity Center	17
Black Student Fund	17
Catholic Community Services	17
DCPS Headstart Programs	17
DC Public Library - Adult Literacy Resource Center	18
DC Tuition Assistance Grant Program First Generation College Bound, Inc.	18
Green Door	18 18
Humanities Council of Washington, DC	18
Kingsbury Center - Tutoring	19
Paths UDC	19
Robeson Learning Center	19
Sasha Bruce Youthwork Youth Build	19
Southeastern University Gear Up Program	19
UNCF (United Negro College Fund)	20
University Neighborhood Initiative/Heads Up	20
YWCA of the National Capital Area	20
Schools in Ward 6	21
Elementary Schools:	21
Amidon-Bowen High Tech Campus	21
Brent Museum Magnet School Edison Friendship Public Charter School Chambarlein Compus	21
Edison Friendship Public Charter School - Chamberlain Campus Gibbs Elementary School	21 21
John Tyler Elementary School	21
J.O. Wilson Elementary School	21
Ludlow-Taylor Elementary School	21
Maury Elementary School	21
Miner Elementary School	21
Payne Elementary School	21
Peabody Elementary School (Capitol Hill Cluster)	21
Prospect Learning Center	21
Walker-Jones Education Campus	21
Watkins Elementary School (Capitol Hill Cluster)	
	l
Middle Schools:	21
Eliot-Hine Middle School	21
Jefferson Middle School Street Hobson Middle School (Conital Hill Cluster)	21
Stuart-Hobson Middle School (Capitol Hill Cluster) Walker-Jones Education Campus	21 21
Walker-Jones Education Campus	21
High Schools:	21
Eastern Senior High School	21
Emanger ex Carriaga	00
Emergency Services	22
Rental Assistance:	22
Capitol Hill Group Ministry Social Services Office	22
Center City Community Center Community Partnership for the Provention of Hamelessness	22
Community Partnership for the Prevention of Homelessness	22

Father McKenna Center	22
Housing Counseling Services	23
Neighbors Consejo	23
Office of Metropolitan Police/DC Housing Authority Complaints-DC	23
Salvation Army	23
Shirley's Place	23
Virginia Williams Family Resource Center	23
World Vision	24
TT. 171. A	1
Utility Assistance:	24
Allen Chapel Outreach Service	24
Buyers Up/Public Citizen	24
Catholic Charities Spanish Catholic Center	24
DC Department of Environmental Energy Office Low Income Energy Assistance	24
FEMA (Federal Emergency Management Agency)	24
WAFF (Washington Gas-Washington Area Fuel Fund)	24
	1 .
Employment Services	25
Anchor Mental Health	25
ARC of the District of Columbia	25
ARCH Training Center, Inc.	25
Career T.E.A.M	25
Earth Conservation Corps	25
EFFORTS	26
JHP (Jobs Have Priority, Inc.)	26
Jobs Partnership of Greater Washington	26
Jubilee Jobs	26
Maximus, Inc.	26
Paths UDC	26
PIC (Peoples Involvement Corporation)	27
Potomac Job Corps	27
Project Empowerment Plus	27
Rehabilitation Services Administration	27
Strive DC, Inc.	27
The Greater Washington Urban League	27
Wheeler Creek Community Development Corporation	28
Women Work	28
YWCA Non Traditional Employment for Women	28
	1
Family and Child Services	29
Advocates for Justice and Education, Inc.	29
Board of Child Care/Foster Care Program	29
Bread for the City	29
Campaign to Prevent Teen Pregnancy	29
Capitol Hill Group Ministry Family Resource Center	29
Capitol Hill Group Ministry Social Service Center	30
Catholic Charities' Parenting Program	30
Center for Child Protection and Family Support	30
Child Abuse and Neglect Victim Service Center	30
DC Child Protective Services/Child and Family Services	31
Family Matters Domestic Violence Intervention	31
Kayla's Village	31
Metro Home	31

North Capitol Collaborative, Inc.	32
Parent Advocate Leaders Group	32
Perry Social Services Center	32
South Washington/West of the River Family Strengthening Collaborative	32
VSC (Visitors' Service Center)	33
	1
Food and Clothing	34
Bread for the City	34
Brethren Soup Kitchen	34
Calvary Episcopal Church	34
Church of the Reformation (Lutheran)	34
Dress for Success	34
Food & Friends	35
SOME (So Others Might Eat)	35
St. Augustine's Church	35
St. Dominic's Church	35
Suited for Change	35
Health/Mental Health Services	36
Anchor Mental Health	36
Capital Breast Care Center	36
Capitol Hill Chiropractic Center	36
Capitol Hill Crisis Pregnancy Center	36
Capitol Hill Medical Clinic	36
Community Connections Mental Health Center	37
Department of Mental Health/Comprehensive Psychiatric Emergency Program (CPEP)	37
DC Department of Mental Health	37
Department of Mental Health	37
East of the River Health Center	37
Family Matters (Domestic Violence Intervention)	38
Former DC General Hospital	38
Green Door	38
Hillcrest Children's Center	38
Medlink Hospital	38
MedStar	39
Metro Teen AIDS	39
My Sister's Place Inc.	39
Project WISH (Women Into Staying Healthy)	39
PSI (Psychiatric Institute of Washington)	39
Sign Language Association, Inc.	40
The National Domestic Violence Hotline	40
Wendt Center for Loss and Healing	40
	1
Housing and Homeless Services	41
Acorn Housing	41
Catholic Charities' DC Refugee Service Center	41
Community Family Life Services	41
Community of Hope	41
Community Partnership for the Prevention of Homelessness	41
DCHA (District of Columbia Housing Authority)	42
Families Forward	42
Hannah House	42
House of Ruth	42

Housing Counseling Services	43
Jeremiah House	43
Lydia's House	43
Martin Luther King Shelter for Men	43
My Sister's Place Inc.	43
Partners in Arms 1 & 2	44
Salvation Army	44
Sasha Bruce House 24-hour emergency shelter for teens	44
Sasha Bruce Youthwork - Independent Living Program	44
Sasha Bruce Youthwork - Olaiya's Cradle	45
St. Martin House (Catholic Charities)	45
TEN (Tenant Empowerment Network)	45
Thea Bowman House - SOME	45
University Legal Services	45
Virginia Williams Family Resource Center	46
o v	
	•
Legal Services	47
American University Washington College - Clinical Division	47
Archdiocesan Legal Network (Catholic Charities Legal Network)	47
Catholic University Columbus School of Law, Community Legal Services	47
Council for Child Abuse and Neglect DC Superior Court	47
DC Prisoners Legal Services Project DC Emergency Demostic Poletions Project (DC Sympton Count)	48
DC Emergency Domestic Relations Project (DC Superior Court)	48
George Washington University Community Legal Clinics	48
Legal Aid Society of the District of Columbia	48
Public Defender Service of the District of Columbia	48
University Legal Services	49
Washington Legal Clinic for the Homeless	49
Washington Legal Clinic for the Homeless Women Empowered Against Violence	49 49
Women Empowered Against Violence	49
Women Empowered Against Violence Local Government Organizations	49 50
Women Empowered Against Violence Local Government Organizations Ward 6 Councilmember and Staff	50
Women Empowered Against Violence Local Government Organizations Ward 6 Councilmember and Staff Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6A	50 50 50
Women Empowered Against Violence Local Government Organizations Ward 6 Councilmember and Staff Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6A Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6B	50 50 50 51
Women Empowered Against Violence Local Government Organizations Ward 6 Councilmember and Staff Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6A Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6B Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6C	50 50 50 51 51
Women Empowered Against Violence Local Government Organizations Ward 6 Councilmember and Staff Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6A Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6B Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6C Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6D	50 50 50 51 51 52
Women Empowered Against Violence Local Government Organizations Ward 6 Councilmember and Staff Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6A Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6B Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6C	50 50 50 51 51
Women Empowered Against Violence Local Government Organizations Ward 6 Councilmember and Staff Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6A Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6B Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6C Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6D	50 50 50 51 51 52
Women Empowered Against Violence Local Government Organizations Ward 6 Councilmember and Staff Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6A Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6B Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6C Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6D Police Station - First District	50 50 50 51 51 52 52
Women Empowered Against Violence Local Government Organizations Ward 6 Councilmember and Staff Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6A Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6B Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6C Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6D	50 50 50 51 51 52
Women Empowered Against Violence Local Government Organizations Ward 6 Councilmember and Staff Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6A Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6B Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6C Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6D Police Station - First District	50 50 50 51 51 52 52
Women Empowered Against Violence Local Government Organizations Ward 6 Councilmember and Staff Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6A Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6B Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6C Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6D Police Station - First District Senior Services	50 50 50 51 51 52 52
Women Empowered Against Violence Local Government Organizations Ward 6 Councilmember and Staff Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6A Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6B Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6C Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6D Police Station - First District Senior Services AARP (American Association of Retired Persons)	50 50 50 51 51 52 52 52 53
Women Empowered Against Violence Local Government Organizations Ward 6 Councilmember and Staff Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6A Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6B Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6C Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6D Police Station - First District Senior Services AARP (American Association of Retired Persons) ADRC (Aging and Disability Resource Center)	50 50 51 51 52 52 52 53 53
Women Empowered Against Violence Local Government Organizations Ward 6 Councilmember and Staff Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6A Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6B Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6C Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6D Police Station - First District Senior Services AARP (American Association of Retired Persons) ADRC (Aging and Disability Resource Center) DC Department of Human Services Adult Protective Services	50 50 50 51 51 52 52 52 53 53 53
Women Empowered Against Violence Local Government Organizations Ward 6 Councilmember and Staff Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6A Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6B Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6C Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6D Police Station - First District Senior Services AARP (American Association of Retired Persons) ADRC (Aging and Disability Resource Center) DC Department of Human Services Adult Protective Services DC Caregiver's Institute	50 50 50 51 51 52 52 52 53 53 53 53
Women Empowered Against Violence Local Government Organizations Ward 6 Councilmember and Staff Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6A Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6B Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6C Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6D Police Station - First District Senior Services AARP (American Association of Retired Persons) ADRC (Aging and Disability Resource Center) DC Department of Human Services Adult Protective Services DC Caregiver's Institute DC Office on Aging	50 50 50 51 51 52 52 52 53 53 53 53 53 53
Women Empowered Against Violence Local Government Organizations Ward 6 Councilmember and Staff Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6A Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6B Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6C Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6D Police Station - First District Senior Services AARP (American Association of Retired Persons) ADRC (Aging and Disability Resource Center) DC Department of Human Services Adult Protective Services DC Caregiver's Institute DC Office on Aging DC REACH (Residential Emergency Assistance Challenge) DOES (Department of Employment Services) Senior Aide Program	50 50 50 51 51 52 52 52 53 53 53 53 53 53 53
Women Empowered Against Violence Local Government Organizations Ward 6 Councilmember and Staff Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6A Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6B Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6C Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6D Police Station - First District Senior Services AARP (American Association of Retired Persons) ADRC (Aging and Disability Resource Center) DC Department of Human Services Adult Protective Services DC Caregiver's Institute DC Office on Aging DC REACH (Residential Emergency Assistance Challenge) DOES (Department of Employment Services) Senior Aide Program HICP (Health Insurance Counseling Project)	50 50 50 51 51 52 52 52 53 53 53 53 53 53 54
Women Empowered Against Violence Local Government Organizations Ward 6 Councilmember and Staff Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6A Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6B Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6C Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6D Police Station - First District Senior Services AARP (American Association of Retired Persons) ADRC (Aging and Disability Resource Center) DC Department of Human Services Adult Protective Services DC Caregiver's Institute DC Office on Aging DC REACH (Residential Emergency Assistance Challenge) DOES (Department of Employment Services) Senior Aide Program	50 50 50 51 51 52 52 52 53 53 53 53 53 54 54
Women Empowered Against Violence Local Government Organizations Ward 6 Councilmember and Staff Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6A Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6B Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6C Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6D Police Station - First District Senior Services AARP (American Association of Retired Persons) ADRC (Aging and Disability Resource Center) DC Department of Human Services Adult Protective Services DC Caregiver's Institute DC Office on Aging DC REACH (Residential Emergency Assistance Challenge) DOES (Department of Employment Services) Senior Aide Program HICP (Health Insurance Counseling Project) Legal Counsel for the Elderly Metro Access	50 50 50 51 51 52 52 52 53 53 53 53 53 54 54 54
Women Empowered Against Violence Local Government Organizations Ward 6 Councilmember and Staff Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6A Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6B Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6C Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6D Police Station - First District Senior Services AARP (American Association of Retired Persons) ADRC (Aging and Disability Resource Center) DC Department of Human Services Adult Protective Services DC Caregiver's Institute DC Office on Aging DC REACH (Residential Emergency Assistance Challenge) DOES (Department of Employment Services) Senior Aide Program HICP (Health Insurance Counseling Project) Legal Counsel for the Elderly Metro Access NCBA (National Caucus and Center on Black Aged, Inc.)	50 50 50 51 51 51 52 52 52 53 53 53 53 53 53 54 54 54 54 54
Women Empowered Against Violence Local Government Organizations Ward 6 Councilmember and Staff Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6A Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6B Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6C Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6D Police Station - First District Senior Services AARP (American Association of Retired Persons) ADRC (Aging and Disability Resource Center) DC Department of Human Services Adult Protective Services DC Caregiver's Institute DC Office on Aging DC REACH (Residential Emergency Assistance Challenge) DOES (Department of Employment Services) Senior Aide Program HICP (Health Insurance Counseling Project) Legal Counsel for the Elderly Metro Access NCBA (National Caucus and Center on Black Aged, Inc.) Oldies But Goodies Grandparent Support Group	50 50 50 51 51 52 52 52 53 53 53 53 53 53 54 54 54 54 54 54 54
Women Empowered Against Violence Local Government Organizations Ward 6 Councilmember and Staff Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6A Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6B Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6C Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6D Police Station - First District Senior Services AARP (American Association of Retired Persons) ADRC (Aging and Disability Resource Center) DC Department of Human Services Adult Protective Services DC Caregiver's Institute DC Office on Aging DC REACH (Residential Emergency Assistance Challenge) DOES (Department of Employment Services) Senior Aide Program HICP (Health Insurance Counseling Project) Legal Counsel for the Elderly Metro Access NCBA (National Caucus and Center on Black Aged, Inc.)	50 50 50 51 51 52 52 52 53 53 53 53 53 54 54 54 54 54 54

Substance Abuse Services	56
APRA (Addiction Prevention Recovery Administration)	56
APRA's Women's Services Methadone Treatment Clinic	56
Alcoholics Anonymous	56
CAG (Community Action Group)	56
Community Connections	57
Department of Veterans Affairs Medical Center	57
Narcotics Anonymous	57
·	
Women's Services	58
Catholic Charities' Pregnancy Services	58
Catholic Charities' Mount Carmel House	58
Miriam's House, Inc.	58
Our Place, DC	58
Ramona's Way	58
Women's Center	58
	ļ
Youth Services	59
ARCH Training Center, Inc. (Youth Services)	59
Associates for Renewal in Education Pcs Academy	59
Boys and Girls Club - Hopkins Site	59
Calvary Bilingual Multicultural Learning Center	59
C.H.O.I.C.E.S. (Committee for High School Options & Information on Careers, Education and Self-improvement)	59
Department of Parks and Recreation	60
DOES Summer Youth Employment Program	60
Friendship House Association	60
HOU (Housing Opportunities Unlimited)	60
King Greenleaf Recreation Center	60
Metro Police Youth & Family Service Division	60
	61
Metro Teen AIDS	C 1
National Runaway Switchboard	61
	61
National Runaway Switchboard National Youth Crisis Line Prepare Our Youth, Inc.	
National Runaway Switchboard National Youth Crisis Line Prepare Our Youth, Inc. Randall Recreation Center	61
National Runaway Switchboard National Youth Crisis Line Prepare Our Youth, Inc. Randall Recreation Center Sasha Bruce House	61 61
National Runaway Switchboard National Youth Crisis Line Prepare Our Youth, Inc. Randall Recreation Center	61 61 61
National Runaway Switchboard National Youth Crisis Line Prepare Our Youth, Inc. Randall Recreation Center Sasha Bruce House	61 61 61
National Runaway Switchboard National Youth Crisis Line Prepare Our Youth, Inc. Randall Recreation Center Sasha Bruce House Sasha Bruce Youthwork Youth Build (Teen Moms) Sasha Bruce Youthwork Sasha Bruce Zocalo Outreach	61 61 61 61 62
National Runaway Switchboard National Youth Crisis Line Prepare Our Youth, Inc. Randall Recreation Center Sasha Bruce House Sasha Bruce Youthwork Youth Build (Teen Moms) Sasha Bruce Youthwork	61 61 61 61 62 62

Emergency Contacts	63
Resident Council Offices	64
First District Police Department Contacts	65-66
DC Emergency Assistance Fund Providers List	67
DC Public Libraries	68
DC Community Health Centers	69-70
HFTCC & CFSA Healthy Families/Thriving Communities Collabs	71
Ward 6 Recreation Centers	72
Government Resources	73
Medical Benefits	74
Utility Services	74
Ctiffty Services	''
Voting Precincts	74
Index	75-79

Community Development Groups

Barney Circle Neighborhood Watch

801 17th Street NE, Washington, DC 20003

Phone: 202-547-5780 Contact: Eleanor Hill

Services: Neighborhood group providing orange hat patrols.

Near SE/SW Community Benefits Coordinating Council (CBCC)

400 I Street SW, Washington, DC 20024 Contact: Rev. Ruth Hamilton, Chair - 202-641-8221 Mr. Ken Lacruise, Vice-Chair - 202-554-7011

Services: The CBCC is an 11-member board that includes leaders of many of the major community organizations in near SE and SW DC, such as, SWWR ("The Collaborative"), ANC6D, SWNA (SW Neighborhood Assembly), WWA (Washington Waterfront Association), RCG (The Resident Council Group), and SRDC (Westminster Church's non-profit Southwest Renaissance Development Corporation).

CBCC's mission is to "coordinate benefits for a caring community" by regularly engaging neighborhood organizational leaders to ensure that the major redevelopment of our area benefits all current residents and maintains a diverse community with improved quality of life for all. As of January 2010 the CBCC has submitted its application for non-profit, tax-exempt status. The top priorities are: 1) development of a community center including programs for workforce development; 2) maintaining and increasing the diversity of housing options for all income levels; 3) establishing a Community Fund for the ongoing support of programs; 4) Advocating for neighborhood/resident oriented retail and local small business opportunities.

The CBCC will have annual board elections seeking talented and dedicated leaders of organizations and entities in the near SE/SW neighborhood.

The Neighborhood of EYA Capitol Quarter

1020 4th Street SE, Washington, DC 20003 Phone: 202-484-0360 Fax: 202-484-0362 Contact: Phil Salin e-mail:CapitolQuarter@eya.com Hours: 11:00am-6:00pm

Southwest Neighborhood Assembly (SWNA)

P.O. Box 70131, Washington, DC 20024 Phone: 202-758-0131 or 202-554-8560 (message number) Website: www.swdc.org Contact: Carolyn Mitchell, President

Email: thesouthwester@yahoo.com

Services: Neighborhood group providing community forums, community advocacy.

Wheeler Creek Community Development Corporation

1130 Varney Street SE, Washington, DC 20032 Phone: 202-574-1508 ext. 15

Fax: 202-574-1508 ext

Contact: Michael Clark, Economic/Business Development Coordinator

Email: clarke_m@wheelerce.org

Services: trainings including but not limited to entrepreneurship for those looking to start their own business, construction trade, and computer. Also provides home ownership education, financial literacy and more for Hope 6.

William Penn House

515 East Capitol Street SE, Washington, DC 20003

Phone: 202-543-5560 Fax: 202-543-3814 Contact: Byron Sandford

Email: byron@williampennhouse.org

Services: Education, conflict resolution, social justice issues, meeting space. Lodging for peace, social justice workers and Quakers. Work camp ministry service. Mission work groups. Assists with Christmas in April housing projects.

Hours: 9:00am-9:00pm Daily

Congregations

Calvary Episcopal Church

820 6th St. NE, Washington, DC 20002

Phone: 202-546-8011 Fax: 202-543-2698

Contact: Reverend Prince Decker Email: prince decker@verizon.net

Services: Full breakfast provided on Saturdays: 2nd, 3rd and 4th Saturdays only each month at 7:00am.

Hours: Saturday breakfast at 7:30am

Eligibility: Anyone Fees: None

Christ United Methodist Church

900 4th Street SW, Washington, DC 20024

Phone: 202-554-9117 Pastor: Adrienne Terry Email: rokofages@yahoo.com Services: Sunday 10:00am

Church of the Reformation (Lutheran)

212 East Capitol Street, NE, Washington, DC 20003

Phone: 202-543-4200 Fax: 202-543-4201

Contact: Conrad Braaten, Pastor

Services: Emergency food supplies only by referrals from Department of Human Services, Capitol Hill Group Ministry

or other social agency.

Hours: Monday-Friday: 8:30am-4:00pm

Fees: None

Friendship Baptist Church

900 Delaware Ave SW, Washington, DC 20024

Phone: 202-863-9014
Fax: 202-484-2242
Contact: Rachel McNeal
Email: crachel522@aol.com

Pastor: J. Michael Little, Pastor

Services: Feed homeless on Wednesday at 5:00pm

Bible Study: Tuesday: 7:30pm, Wednesday: 12:00noon and Saturday: 10:30am

Mount Carmel Baptist Church

901 Third Street NW, Washington, DC 20001

Phone: 202-842-3411
Fax 202-682-9423
Website: www.themcbc.org
Contact: Yolanda A. Williams

Pastor: Reverend Joseph Evans

Services: Offers Parenting Education program, which consists of interactive training sessions that involve discussions and sharing of practical experiences. Certificates issued following completion of course. Information geared towards children 0-6, 6-12 and 12-19 yrs.

Hours: Program offered every third Saturday 11:00am - 1:00pm.

Peace Baptist Church

712 18th Street NE, Washington, DC 20002

Phone: 202-399-3450 Fax: 202-398-8836 Contact: Miss Malika Walker Pastor: Michael T. Bell

Email: yvonne.coates@peacebaptistonline.org

Services: Food, counseling, Prison Fellowship Ministry (provide Christmas gifts for the children of incarcerated parents) Project Angel tree (Partners with schools to provide Christmas gifts and coats for children during winter months

Hours: Monday-Friday (sometimes weekends) 9:00am - 5:00pm

Purity Baptist Church

1325 Maryland Avenue NE, Washington, DC 20002

Phone: 202-397-4333 Fax: 202-388-1797

Contact: Pastor Robin A. Toogood 2nd

Services: Community outreach programs; sponsors childcare training.

Riverside Baptist Church

680 I Street SW, Washington DC 20024

Phone: 202-554-4330

Contact: Betty Edwards or Pastor Bledsoe

Email: rsbc@riversidedc.gov

Services: Sunday worship services 8: 45 & 11:00am Youth night every other Friday 6:30pm. Host AA: Wednesday

7:00pm. Survivors Incest Anonymous: Wednesday 7:30

Angel Tree Program: Joyce Holfeld Apple Early Literary Charter School.

Second Union Baptist Church

1107 Delaware Avenue SW, Washington DC 20024

Phone 202-554-5437 Contact: William Harrison Email: WHarri1943@aol.com

St. Augustine's Church

600 M Street SW, Washington, DC 20024

Phone: 202-554-3222
Fax: 202-484-3189
Contact: Pastor Martha Clark
Email: marthakclark@yahoo.com
Contact: Ashanti Perrish
Email: sta600@yerizon.net

Services: Distributes small items like canned foods, toiletries, varieties of donated children coats, and makes referrals to other food pantries as needed.

Hours: Monday-Friday 9:00am-5:00pm Requirements: Photo ID or proof of residency

St. Dominic Church

630 E Street SW, Washington, DC 20024

Phone: 202-554-7863 Fax: 202-554-0231

Contact: Rev. Gregory R. Salomone Services: AA meetings every day at 12:00pm, Hours: Saturday: 12:10 Mass & 5:15pm Vigil Mass

St. Joseph's Catholic Church

2nd & C Streets NE, Washington, DC 20002

Phone: 202-547-1223 Fax: 202-547-4189

Contact: Kelly Hanlon, Parish Secretary

Email: hanlon@st-josephs.org

Services: Food referrals and vouchers for other programs.

Hours: Daily Mass 8:00am & 12:10pm, Saturday 9am & 5:30pm Vigil, Sunday 8:30am, 10:30am & noon Fees: None

St. Mark's Episcopal Church

3rd & A Streets SE, Washington, DC 20003

Phone: 202-543-0053 Fax: (202) 546-3695 Contact: Outreach: Jane Osburne

Rector: Sharon Williams

Services: Temporary shelter through the Congregation Based Shelter Project with Capitol Hill Group Ministry, Washington City Church of the Brethren soup kitchen partner, works with Salvation Army Grate Patrol and Potomac Gardens Inner City Youth Initiative.

Hours: Sunday: 9:00am & 11:15 am; Sermon Seminar at 10:00am

Fees: None

St. Matthews Lutheran Church

501 4th Street NW, Washington, DC 20001

Phone: 202-484-3189
Fax: 202-484-3189
Contact: Pastor Philip Huber
Email: stmatthewsdc@hughes.net
Services: Sunday Worship at 10:30am

St. Vincent DePaul Church

14 M Street SE, Washington, DC 20003

Phone: 202-488-1354
Fax: 202-488-7899
Contact: Rev. Donald Fest, S.S.J
Services: AA Meeting Fridays 8:30pm,

Parent Support Group, Senior Citizen Program and Youth Program. Office Hours: Monday, Wednesday and Friday: 10:00am-2:00pm

Fees: None

Washington City Church of the Brethren

337 North Carolina Avenue SE, Washington, DC 20003

Phone: 202-547-5924 Fax: 202-544-5862

Contact: Pastor Sarah Malone

Services: Sunday Worship at 11:00am

Office Hours: Monday, Wednesday and Friday: 10:00am-2:00pm

Fees: None

Washington Community Fellowship

907 Maryland Avenue NE, Washington, DC 20002

Phone: 202-543-1926

Services: Sunday Worship at 10:30am and Youth Group every Tuesday at 7:00pm

Westminster Presbyterian Church

400 I Street SW, Washington, DC 20024 Phone: 202-484-7700 Fax: 202-484-8544

Web site: www.westminsterdc.org

Pastors: Rev. Brian Hamilton and Rev. Ruth Hamilton

Email: rwh@westminsterdc.org

Services: Community development, community service hours available, spiritual nurture and development, weekly jazz and blues concerts, meditation and yoga events, NA meetings, HIV/AIDS testing, free condoms, building available for community meetings, rental space for events, SW Catering Company, certified food handler license training, annual scholarships, stained glass classes, choir, embroidery and other creative resources.

Service Times: Sunday worship 11:00am and Choir rehearsal 9:00am,
Blue Monday Blues: 6:00pm-9:00pm \$5 (children 16 and under are free)
Wellness Wednesday (seated yoga, laughter yoga, hath yoga)
Narcotics Anonymous Wednesdays 7:00pm-8:00pm
Friday Jazz Night in Southwest 6:00pm-9:00pm \$5 (children 16 and under free)

Daycare/After School Services

Amidon Before & After Program

401 I Street SW, Washington, DC 20024 Phone: 202-727-3958 (after 3:00pm)

Contact: Ms. Abram

Services: Snacks, dinner, field trips and recreational activities.

Hours: Monday-Friday: 7:00am - 6:00pm

Summer hours: 7:00am - 9:00pm

Eligibility: Parents have to be working or in school

Referrals Sources: District Government

Fees: Sliding scale

Board of Childcare/ Early Education Center

308 15th Street SE, Washington, DC 20003

Phone: 202-544-6713 Contact: Berna Artis

Services: Provides day care for children six weeks through five years using the Creative Curriculum. There is a rooftop playground and parents can view their child through the internet.

Hours: 7:00am - 6:00pm
Fees: OECD or full payment

Payments: Money order, check, or credit card

Bright Beginnings, Inc. - Early Learning Evening Care

128 M Street NW, Washington, DC 20001

Phone: 202-842-9090 x. 106 Fax: 202-842-9095

Contact: Sherri Watkins, Family Health Coordinator

Email: swatkins@brightbeninningsinc.org

Services: Provide young children active, supportive learning environments that develop initiative, curiosity,

resourcefulness and self-confidence tools. Hours: Monday-Friday 3:00pm - 11:30pm

Eligibility: Children between ages of six weeks to five years old.

Gallaudet University Child Development Center

800 Florida Avenue NE, Washington, DC 20002

Phone: (202) 651-5130 Contact: Sodartha Guion Services: Daycare

Eligibility: Students at Kimball Demonstration Elementary for the Deaf

Hours: M-F 7:00am - 6:00pm

Jenkins Hill Child Development Center

1527 Pennsylvania Avenue SE, Washington, DC 20003

Phone: 202-543-4664 Contact: Susan Nowak

Email: jenkinshilldc@yahoo.com

Services: Daycare and recreational activities. Hours: Monday-Friday, 8:00am - 6:00pm

Eligibility: Children 6 weeks to 2 1/2 years

Referral Sources: Washington Child Development Council and word of mouth.

Fees: Infant - \$1,495/month, Toddler \$1,450/month

Office of Early Childhood Development

717 14th Street NW, Suite 700, Washington, DC 20005

Phone: 202-645-4534 Fax: 202-727-9709

Contact: Benice Alston, Intake Coordinator

Email: bernicealston@dc.gov

Services: Licensed childcare providers that offer non-traditional hours of service, i.e. evenings and weekends.

Hours: 8:15am - 4:45pm

Eligibility: DC resident, employed students or participant in a training program, disabled parents, of children with special needs.

River Park Nursery School

222 East Capitol Street NE, Washington, DC 20003

Phone: 202-546-7767

Services: Half-day childcare services Hours: Monday-Friday : 9:00am - 12:45pm

Eligibility: Children ages 3 to 5 years

Fees: Sliding Scale Payments: Money order, check

Southwest Child Development Center

601 I Street SW, Washington, D.C. 20024

Phone: 202-488-3677 Fax: 202-488-3935 Contact: Ms. Lewis Email: swdc@verizon.net Services: Daycare services

Hours: Monday-Friday: 7:00am - 6:00pm Eligibility: Infants and children 6 weeks-5 years

Referral Sources: Contract under Department of Human Services

Fees: Sliding Scale

Payments: Voucher, money order or check

Educational Services

Apple Tree Early Learning Public Charter School

680 I Street SW, Washington, DC 20024

Phone: 202-646-0500 Fax: 202-646-0510 Contact: Carrie Field

Email: c.fields@appletreeinstitute.org Services: Full day pre-school for 4-year-olds

Hours: 8:00am - 6:00pm

Eligibility 3 years old on/before September 30

Referral: Dept. of Human Services, Office of Early Childhood Development

Fees: Sliding scale

A.R.C.H. Youth Opportunity Center

1231 Good Hope Road SE, Washington, DC 20020

Phone: 202-889-5000 Fax: 202-889-5035

Contact: Sheila Burt, Coordinator of Family Strengthening Program

Email: sburt@archdc.org

Services: Parenting skills workshops, ABE/GED instructions, educational opportunities, tutoring and mentoring for children & youth, after school programming for youth.

Eligibility: young adults between 14 and 21 only.

Hours: Evenings Monday-Saturday

Black Student Fund

3636 16th Street NW, Washington, DC 20010

Phone: 202-387-1414

Website: www.blackstudentfund.org

Contact: Jeanine Carr

Email: jcarr@blackstudentfund.org

Services: Provides tuition grants and essential services to black children who attend certain participating schools, grades kindergarten through 12, in Maryland, Virginia and the District of Columbia. Also provides guidance in completing financial forms for the Black Student Fund and schools.

Hours: Monday-Thursday 9:00am-5:00om

Catholic Charities DC

924 G Street NW, Washington, DC 20001

Phone: 202-772-4380 Fax: 202-772-4407

Contact: Selena Chelala, Adult Education Program Coordinator

Email: selena.chelala@catholiccharitiesdc.org

DCPS Headstart Programs

Far Southeast Office

Johnson Junior High School 1200 12th Place SE, Washington, DC 20001

Phone: 202-698-1033

Contact: Mr. Morgan, Health Coordinator Email: toussaintmorgan@dc.gov

DC Public Library-Adult Literacy Resource Center

Martin Luther King Library 900 G Street, NW, Room 300, Washington, DC 20001 Phone: 202-727-1616

Fax: 202-727-0193
Contact: Ben Merrion
Email: benjaminmerrion@dc.org

Services: Provides information on literacy programs in the metropolitan area. Has available A.B.E., ESL, and GED materials specifically geared toward the Adult Learner. GED practice test given on Ed., Thurs., and Sat. on a walk-in basis. A Computer Assisted Literacy Center of DC/SW available for adult patrons needing to improve their literacy skills.

Hours: Monday & Tuesday: 12noon - 9:00pm Wednesday - Saturday 9:30am-5:30pm Eligibility: Adults, 18 years or older Fees: None

DC Tuition Assistance Grant Program

1150 5th Street SE, Washington, DC 20003

Phone: 202-727-2824

Services: Provide DC residents with tuition money for continuing education.

Hours: Monday-Friday: 8:30am - 5:00pm

First Generation College Bound, Inc.

380 Main Street, Suite 20, Laurel, MD 20707

Phone: 301-490-0911
Fax: 301-490-1324
Website: www.fgcb.org
Contact: Raymond Harrod, Principal
Email: rharrod@fgcb.org

Services: Encourages children from low and moderate income DC Metro families to attend college through activities and/or counseling including tutorial services, homework clubs, education enrichment and a rewards program.

Green Door

1221 Taylor St., NW, Washington DC, 20011

Phone: 202-464-9200/ 9250

Fax: 202-464-5730

Web site: www.greendoor.org

Contact: Sharon Miller, Clinical Director

Services: Case management services for clients with mental health needs. Provides outpatient mental services, medication management, health education, counseling and job training.

Hours: Monday-Friday: 8:30am-5:00pm

Payment: Insurance

Humanities Council of Washington, DC

925 U Street NW, Washington, DC 20001

Phone: 202-387-8391

Website: www.wdchumanities.org

Services: Brings humanities-based education to all eight DC wards. Offers a children's literacy program, teen writing clubs and a grant program.

Hours: Monday-Friday 9:00am-5:00pm

Kingsbury Center – Tutoring

5000 14th Street NW, Washington, DC 20011

Phone: 202-722-5555 Contact: Anne Hoover Email: ahoover@kingsbury.org

Services: Tutors students with learning disabilities. Provides individual tutoring based on a prescription for tutoring developed at Kingsbury Center.

Paths (UDC)

4300 Connecticut Avenue NW, Building 52-Room 301-A, Washington DC 20008

Phone: 202-274-7106 Fax: 202-274-7107 Contact: Antonia Nowell Email: anowell@udc.edu

Services: Offers students a unique eight or 16-week job skills experience-instruction in workplace-oriented math and English followed by a career-specific internship program. The PATHS program emphasizes job skill development areas that are projected to experience the greatest increase in job growth in the DC metropolitan area. Upon completion, students are assisted in identifying jobs, advanced skill development and educational opportunities.

Robeson Learning Center

2211 Wilmington Circle, Silver Spring, MD 20906

Phone: 202-391-0370 or 301-675-9781

Website: robesontoutors.com Contact: Blaine James Email: blainejam@comcast.net

Services: Tutors children between the age of 6-18 years, 2nd grade up to grade 12 in general studies, especially mathematics.

Hours: Monday-Saturday: 3:00pm-8:00pm

Sasha Bruce Youthwork Youth Build (Teen Moms)

2912 Nelson Place. SE, Washington, DC 20019

Phone: 202-581-3175 Contact: Debbie Cooper

Services: Multiple services for homeless and at risk youth and their families including emergency shelter, independent living, substance abuse prevention and treatment, AIDS prevention education and testing, individual and family counseling and family preservation services. GED preparation.

Hours: Administrative Office: Monday-Friday: 9:00am-5:30pm Eligibility: Youth 9-21 and their families, DC residents preferred

Referral Sources: Department of Human Services, non-profit agencies, court systems, parents, DC Public Schools Fees: None

Southeastern University Gear Up Program

Southeastern University 501 I Street SW, Washington, DC 20024

Phone: 202-478-8200 Fax: 202-488-3093 Contact: Talekah Brooks

Services: GED preparation, college preparation, SAT preparation, leadership development and community service opportunities.

Hours: Monday-Thursday: 9:30am-7:00pm Eligibility: Students 17-25 years old

Referral Sources: High schools, GED Programs, community organizations

United Negro College Fund (UNCF)

8260 Willow Oaks Corporate Drive PO Box 10444, Fairfax, VA 22031 Phone: 703-205-3400 or 800-331-2244

Services: Provides financial assistance to deserving students, raises operating funds for member colleges and universities. Increases access to technology for students and faculty at historically black colleges and universities.

Hours: Monday-Friday 9:00am-5:00pm

University Neighborhood Initiative/Heads Up

1101 Pennsylvania Avenue SE, Suite 100, Washington, DC 20003

Phone: 202-544-4468 x.10 Fax: 202-544-4437 Email: info@headsup-dc.org Contact: Annette Allen

Services: Mentoring, tutoring, camp services. Internships for college students. College prep for seniors.

Hours: Administrative office, Monday-Friday: 9:00am-6:00pm After school program year round, Monday-Friday: 3:30-5:15pm Full day summer program, Monday-Friday: 8:30am-3:00pm Referral Sources: DC Public Schools

Fees: None

YWCA of the National Capital Area

624 Ninth Street NW, Suite 200, Washington, DC 20001-5303

Phone: 202-626-0700 Website: www.ywca.org Contact: Aleathia Adams Email: aadams@ywcanca.org

Services: Provides adult education classes and a residence program for girls in need of supervision; day care, preschool and summer camps for children; and health and recreational activities. Also provides job training for economically disadvantaged individuals and support groups for women.

Hours: Monday-Friday: 9:00am-8:00pm

Schools in Ward 6

Elementary Schools...

School Name	Address & Phone #	Principal
Amidon-Bowen High Tech Campus	401 I Street SW, Washington, DC 20024 202-724-4867	Almeta Hawkins
Brent Museum Magnet School	301 North Carolina Avenue SE Washington, DC 20003	Cheryl H. Wilhoyte
Edison Friendship Public Charter School - Chamberlain Campus	1345 Potomac Avenue SE Washington, DC 20003 202-547-5800	Mr. Stevenson
Gibbs Elementary School	500 19th and E Street NE, Washington, DC 20002 202-724-4573	Kimberly Davis
J.O. Wilson Elementary School	660 K Street NE, Washington, DC 20002 202-698-4733	Cheryl Warley
Ludlow-Taylor Elementary School	659 G Street NE, Washington, DC 20002 202-698-3244	Carolyn Cobbs
Maury Elementary School	1250 Constitution Avenue NE Washington, DC 20002 202-698-3838	Carolyn Albert- Garvey
Miner Elementary School	601 15th Street NE, Washington, DC 20002 202-397-3960	Lavonne Taliaferro-Bunch
Payne Elementary School	305 15th Street SE, Washington, DC 20003 202-698-3262	Vielka Scott- Marcus
Peabody Elementary School (Capitol Hill Cluster)	425 C Street NE, Washington, DC 20002 202-698-3277	Brandon Eatman
Prospect Learning Center	920 F Street NE, Washington, DC 20002 202-548-4380	Mr. Regis
John Tyler Elementary School	420 12th Street SE, Washington, DC 20003 202-939-4810	Terry Dade
Walker-Jones Education Campus	1125 New Jersey Avenue NW Washington, DC 20001 202-535-1222	
Watkins Elementary School (Capitol Hill Cluster)	420 12th Street SE, Washington, DC 20003 202-698-3355	Brandon Eatman

Middle Schools...

School Name	Address & Phone #	Principal
Eliot-Hine Middle School	1830 Constitution Avenue NE Washington, DC 20002 202-939-5380	Willie Jackson
Jefferson Middle School	801 7th Street SW, Washington, DC 20024 202-729-3270	Stephanie Patton
Stuart-Hobson Middle School (Capitol Hill Cluster)	410 E Street NE, Washington, DC 20002 202-671-6010	Brandon Eatman
Walker-Jones Education Campus	1125 New Jersey Avenue NW Washington, DC 20003 202-698-4500	

High Schools...

School Name	Address & Phone #	Principal
Eastern Senior High School	1700 East Capitol Street NE, Washington, DC 20003	Mr. Chiselom

Emergency Services

Rental Assistance:

Capitol Hill Group Ministry Social Services Office-Center 1

1210 I Street SE, Apt. 11, Washington, DC 20003

Phone: 202-548-4012 Contact: Fonda Allen

Services: provides emergency rental and utility assistance for Ward 6.

Hours: Monday-Friday 9:00am-5:00pm

Referral sources: non-profit agencies, Department of Human Services, and self referrals.

Center City Community Center

128 M Street NW, Suite 310, Washington, DC 20001

Phone: 202-789-0868 Fax: 202-408-5311

Contact: Loretta Nesbitt, Administrative Assistant

Linda Braxton, Director Mary Adams, Housing Counselor

Services: provides rental and utility assistance (referral only), food accreditation program (free), housing program, employment services, clothing bank, and GED program (ages 16-24 years with stipend).

Hours: Monday-Friday 9:00am-5:00pm Eligibility: DC resident

Community Partnership for the Prevention of Homelessness

801 Pennsylvania Avenue SE, Suite 380, Washington, DC 20003

Phone: 202-543-5298

Services: provides preventive services, street outreach, emergency shelter (hypothermia), transitional housing, permanent supportive housing, and supportive housing for housing programs for the homeless individuals and families facing barriers of independence.

Shirley's Place

1338 G Street SE, Washington, DC 20003

Phone: 202-544-3150 Contact: Parcele Brooks

Services: Provides services for the homeless (drop-in day shelter), meals to the families, as well as showers and laundry daily and counseling.

Hours: Monday-Friday 7:00am-6:00pm; Saturday and Sunday 9:00am-6:00pm Referral sources: non-profit agencies, Department of Human Services, and self referrals.

Father McKenna Center

19 I Street NW, Washington, DC 20001

Phone: 202-842-1112 x15 Fax: 202-898-1449

Contact: Gary Hines

Services: Emergency rental, mortgage and utility assistance (appointment/referral). As well as a food bank (11:00am-1:00pm). Drop-in center for males (food and shower facility)

Eligibility: Ward 6 residents only

Housing Counseling Services

2420 Ontario Road NW, Washington, DC 20009

Phone: 202-667-7006

Services: provides emergency rental assistance, home purchase assistance, maintenance, rehabilitation, money management and help landlords and tenants to advocate with eviction problems for low-income individuals and families within the DC area.

Neighbors Consejo

3118 16th Street NW, Washington, DC 20010 Phone: 202-234-6855 Contact: Judy Diaz Services: emergency rental assistance.

Office of Metropolitan Police/DC Housing Authority Complaints-DC

1400 I Street NW, Suite 700, Washington, DC 20005

Phone: 202-727-3838 Fax: 202-727-9182

Website: www.policecomplaint.dc.gov

Services: receive, investigate and resolve police and DC Housing Authority misconduct. Complaint forms are available online.

Hours: Monday-Friday 8:30am-5:00pm

Salvation Army

NW Social Services Program

Main Headquarters Site

2626 Pennsylvania Avenue NW

Washington, DC 20037

Phone: 202-726-2600

1434 Harvard Street NW Washington, DC 20009 Phone: 202-332-5000 Fax: 202-332-5156

Contact: John Bullock

SE Social Services Program

2300 MLK Jr. Avenue SE Washington, DC 20032 Phone: 202-678-9771 Contact: Beverly Jefferies

Services: provides emergency financial assistance, supplemental aid and food, clothing, shelter, referrals. counseling, Christmas gifts, family life education, character building and athletic programs for youth, senior services program, day care and camping activities, prison ministry, alcohol rehabilitation and disaster relief program.

Virginia Williams Family Resource Center

920A Rhode Island Avenue NE, Washington, DC 20018 Phone: 202-479-2845 or 202-479-2846 (rental assistance) 202-724-4208 or 202-526-0017 or 202-526-0046 (homeless shelter)

Hours: Monday-Friday: 8:15am-4:45pm

Services: family shelter placement program and rental assistance.

Eligibility: must have written documentation of pending eviction. Bring ID of all household members, birth certificates and social security cards.

(It is mandatory that client physically visits the office and not just call).

World Vision

6201 Columbia Park Road, Cheverly, MD 20785

Phone: 301-322-3511 Fax: 301-322-3562

Web site: www.worldvision.org

Contact: Craig Warner, Store House General Manager and Crowin Macklin

Services: The community store helps meet basic needs for children and families by offering donated, high-quality goods to revitalize neighborhoods in DC and sustain families for a hope-filled future. Provides families with clothing, toys, household goods, and personal care items. Offering school supplies for teachers in low-income schools, from pencils and paper to books and backpacks. Supplying building materials to renovate apartments and homes into safe, healthy living spaces for families.

Utility Assistance:

Allen Chapel Outreach Service

2443 Ainger Place SE, Washington, DC 20020 Phone: 202-889-7296 Services: provide utility assistance to families.

Buyers Up/Public Citizen

1800 20th Street NW, Washington, DC 20009

Phone: 202-588-7780 Fax: 202-588-7798

Services: contracts with local fuel oil companies on behalf of area members to provide fuel oil and kerosene at a discount. Also offers members information on area companies and publishes a quarterly newsletter on a variety of consumer topics.

Catholic Charities Spanish Catholic Center

1618 Monroe Street NW, Washington, DC 20001

Phone: 202-939-2400 or 202-483-5665

Services: provides referrals for assistance for families. Bilingual services available.

Hours: Monday-Friday 8:30am-5:00pm

DC Department of the Environmental Energy Office Low Income Energy Assistance

2000 14th Street NW, Washington, DC 20009

Phone: 202-673-6700 (call for appointments)

Services: utility discount programs, offers discounted plans for electricity, gas and phone service for families within certain income guidelines. Will give financial assistance one time if gas or electricity has been turned off.

Hours: Monday-Friday 9:00am-3:00pm (appointments only)

Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA)

500 C Street SW, Washington, DC 20024 Phone: 202-646-2500 or 1-800-621-3362

Website: www.fema.gov

Services: to support our citizens/residents and first responders to ensure that as a nation we work together to build, sustain, and improve our capability to prepare for, protect against, respond to, recover from, and mitigate all hazards. Also applies to utility assistance, fires and floods.

Washington Gas - Washington Area Fuel Fund (WAFF)

101 Constitution Avenue NW, Washington, DC 20001

Phone: 202-624-6042 Fax: 202-624-6010

Contact: Lynne Battle, Supervisor, WAFF Administration

Email: lbattle@washgas.com

Employment Services

Anchor Mental Health

1001 Lawrence Street, NE, Washington, DC 20017

Phone: 202-635-5952

Contact: Terri Spencer, Director

Email: terri.spencer@catholiccharitiesdc.org

Services: Serves adults with serious and persistent mental illness.

Eligibility: 18 years or older, have a diagnosed mental illness, and be a DC resident.

Hours: Monday-Friday: 9:00am-5:00pm

Fees: The cost of the program may be covered by insurance or DMH.

ARC of the District of Columbia

817 Varnum Street NE, Washington, DC 20017

415 Michigan Avenue NE, Washington, DC 20017

Phone: 202-636-2950 Fax: 202-636-2996 Contact: Arlene Johnson

Services: Day habilitation, job training/ placement, Medicaid waiver and clinical and health services for persons with developmental disabilities.

Eligibility: DC resident; age 18+; mentally retarded or developmentally disabled

Hours: 9:00am-3:00pm daily; 24-hourresidential

ARCH Training Center, Inc.

1227 Good Hope Road, SE, Washington, DC 20020

Phone: 202-889-5000 x. 122

Contact: Deborah Wimberley, Director of Education and Training

Services: Provides employment training to older youth and children ages 16-24 years.

Hours: 9:00am-5:00pm Eligibility: Low-income parents Fee: None; clients receive a stipend of \$275.00

Career T.E.A.M (Training, employment, assessment and motivation)

1412 4th Street SW, Washington, DC 20024

Phone: 202-488-0123 Fax: 202-488-0133

Web site: careerteam.com

Contact: Patrice Faison, Operations Manager

Services: Provide support services to families receiving TANF benefits to become independent and self-sufficient. Daycare assistance. Job readiness and employment support workshops and seminars. Structured job search and computerized job-seeking resources. Vocational and/or GED (Adult Basic Education) training.

Earth Conservation Corps

Henson Center

2000 Half Street SW, Washington, DC 20024

Phone: 202-479-6710 Fax: 202-479-9509

Contact: Annette Gantt, Director

Email: agantt@ecc1.org

Services: Provide young adults with mentors and opportunities to do environmental work.

Hours: Monday-Friday 8:30am-4:30pm

EFFORTS

1416 North Capitol Street NW, Washington, DC 20001

Phone: 202-232-7320 Fax: 202-202-7324 Website: www.effortsdc.com Contact: Rachel Morrison

Services: Provide counseling, job services, seminars and workshops for former offenders

Hours: Monday-Friday 9:00am-5:00pm

Jobs Have Priority, Inc. (JHP)

425 2nd Street NW, Washington, DC 20001

Phone: 202-544-9128 Fax: 202-544-6600 Contact: Contesa Riggs

Email: criggs@jobshavepriority.org

Services: Employment search and skills training with supportive services including substance abuse recovery, adult

literacy and post-employment continuing support, housing support services. Eligibility: Homeless with a referral from any social services agency

Hours: Monday-Friday, 8:30am-4:30pm

Jobs Partnership of Greater Washington

633 Park Road NW, Washington, DC 20010

Phone: 202-726-7400 Fax: 202-291-5084

Contact: Debbie Gordon, Administrator Hours: Daily, 9:00am-5:00pm

Services: Church-based employment training through "Keys & Steps to Personal and Professional Success" program.

Jubilee Jobs

2712 Ontario Road NW, Washington, DC 20009

Phone: 202-667-8970 Fax: 202-677-8833

Contact: Terry Floor, Executive Director

Email: tfloor@jubileejobs.org

Services: Prepare men and women to re-enter the workforce and connect with marketplace jobs.

Hours: Monday-Thursday 9:00am-5:00pm, and Friday 9:00am-3:30pm

Maximus, Inc.

1424 K Street NW, 5th Floor, Washington, DC 20005

Phone: 202-379-3932 Contact: Nicole Peters

Services: Contract with DC Department of Human Services for job readiness, placement, retention training.

Hours: Monday-Friday 8:00am-5:00pm

Paths (UDC)

4300 Connecticut Avenue NW, Building 52-Room 301-A, Washington DC 20008

Phone: 202-274-7106 Fax: 202-274-7107 Contact: Antonia Nowell Email: anowell@udc.edu

Services: Offers students a unique eight or 16-week job skills experience-instruction in workplace-oriented math and English followed by a career-specific internship program. The PATHS program emphasizes job skill development areas that are projected to experience the greatest increase in job growth in the DC metropolitan area. Upon completion, students are assisted in identifying jobs, advanced skill development and educational opportunities.

Peoples Involvement Corporation (PIC)

4921 Georgia Avenue NW, Washington, DC 20011

Phone: 202-797-3910 Fax: 202-842-2451 Contact: Jocelyn Ward Email: jeward46@yahoo.com

Hours: Monday-Friday 9:00am-5:00pm

Services: Food and clothing distribution 16-31st of every month, housing referrals, job counseling, Homeless Veterans Program, Honorable Discharged.

Eligibility: Anyone. Works especially with homeless veterans and ex-offenders

Potomac Job Corps

#1 DC Village Lane SW, Washington, DC

Phone: 202-373-3075 Contact: Armando Hurdle

Services: Vocational employment training and/or GED classes.

Eligibility: Young adults ages 16-24

Project Empowerment Plus

625 H Street NE, Washington, DC 20002

Phone: 202-698-5667 Fax: 202-481-3760

Contact: Delores Mason, Mental Health Coordinator

Email: delores.mason2@dc.gov

Services: Helps an ex-offender re-enter society. Requires collaboration, commitment and community involvement. (Assist to obtain a valid identification, housing, job coaching and family unification and counseling.)

Rehabilitation Services Administration

810 First Street NE, 9th Floor, Washington, DC 20002

Phone: 202-442-8400 Fax: 202-442-8720

Contact: Roy Alberts, Acting Executive Director

Services: Assists persons with disabilities to prepare for, enter or maintain employment or to become more independent in the home and/or community. Provides an Individualized Plan for Employment (IPE) identifying the employment goal

Eligibility: An individual with a mental or physical disability which limits his/her ability to work or live independently.

Hours: Monday-Friday 8:30am-4:00pm

Strive DC, Inc.

715 I Street NE, Washington DC 20003

Phone: 202-484-1264 Fax: 202-484-2135

Contact: Arlene Webster or Christine Hartwright, Executive Director

Hours: Monday-Friday, 9:00am-5:00pm

Services: Provide job training and readiness classes, GED preparation and placement assistance.

Eligibility: Walk-in/Application, 18 & over

The Greater Washington Urban League

2901 14th Street NW, Washington, DC 20009

Phone: 202-265-8200 Fax: 202-265-6122 Contact: Ursela Higgins

Services: Provides employment in the Metropolitan area.

Hours: Monday-Friday 9:00am-5:00pm

Wheeler Creek Community Development Corporation

1130 Varney Street SE Washington, DC 20032 Phone: 202-574-1508 ext. 15

Fax: 202-574-1522

Contact: Michael Clark, Economic/Business Development Coordinator

Email: clarke_m@wheelerce.org

Services: trainings including but not limited to entrepreneurship for those looking to start their own business, construction trade, and computer. Also provides home ownership education, financial literacy and more for Hope 6.

Women Work

1625 K Street NW, Suite 300, Washington DC 20006

Phone: 202-467-6346 Fax: 202-467-5366

Website: www.womenwork.org

Contact: Dr. Ritchie

Services: explore career options, resume and cover letter writing, teaches how to budget work and family, provides information to further educational skills, and job search resources are available.

Eligibility: single mothers or displaced homemakers Hours: Monday-Friday 9:00am-5:00pm

YWCA (Non Traditional Employment for Women)

624 9th Street NW, Washington DC 20001

Phone: 202-626-0700 x.29 Fax: 202-626-5672 Website: www.ywcanca.org Contact: Jeanette Holland Email: jholland@ywcanca.org

Services: Career training, for women. The YWCA offers Health and Wellness programs at an affordable rate to the

women of our Metropolitan area. Fees: Pay for classes. Call for rates.

Family and Child Services

Advocates for Justice and Education, Inc.

2041 Martin Luther King Jr. Avenue SE Suite 400, Washington DC 20020

Phone: 202-678-8060 Fax: 202-678-8062 Website: www.aje-dc.org Parents only: 888-327-8060 Contact: Kim Y. Jones

Services: Provides child education and parent training information and legal services for families with special needs children.

Board of Child Care/Foster Care Program

308 15th Street SE, Washington, DC 20003

Phone: 202-291-3330 Fax: 202-548-0316 Website: www.boardofchildcare.org

Contact: Susan Pascale

Services: The Board of Child Care offers foster care services to children of the District of Columbia and their families.

They also approve/license foster homes in Maryland and the District of Columbia.

Eligibility: Any resident of Maryland or the District of Columbia, specifically targeting the development of foster homes in the South Washington/West of the River Collaborative area. Referral from GECD for day care; CFSA for foster care. Referral Sources: All foster children are Wards of the District of Columbia and referred by Child and Family Services Administration.

Bread for the City

1640 Good Hope Road SE, Washington, DC 20020

Phone: 202-561-8587

Services: Provides primary medical care for children and adults, an array of social services, legal advice and representation, distributes clothing, and operates the largest food pantry.

Eligibility: Residents in the District of Columbia.

Campaign to Prevent Teen Pregnancy

1112 Eleventh Street NW, Suite 100, Washington DC 20001

Phone: 202-789-4666 x13 Fax: 202-789-4661 Contact: Jennifer Bissell Email: jbissell@dccampaign.org

Services: Advocacy training and workshops aimed at preventing teen pregnancy. Provides community development and youth program.

Eligibility: Teens in high school

Capitol Hill Group Ministry Family Resource Center

1210 I Street SE, Suite 12, Washington, DC 20003

Phone: 202-548-0548 Fax: 202-548-0838 Contact: Nicole Lawrence

Services: Provides prevention, support and intervention for families at risk of child abuse and neglect. The center also provides parenting classes, support groups, emergency assistance and holiday support for families.

Hours: Monday-Friday, 9:00am-4:00pm

Capitol Hill Group Ministry Social Service Center

1210 I Street SE, Suite 11, Washington, DC 20003

Phone: 202-548-0548
Fax: 202-548-0838
Website: www.chgm.net
Contact: Nicole Lawrence
Email: lawrence@chgm.net

Services: Social service, smart trip cards, transportation, utility, short-term case management

Hours: Monday-Friday, 9:00am-4:00pm

Catholic Charities' Parenting Program

The James Cardinal Hickey Center 924 G Street NW, Washington, DC 20001 Phone: 202-772-4300

Web site: www.CatholicCharitiesDC.org

Services: Teaches parents how to set appropriate limits, provide positive reinforcement and practice effective discipline. Referral Sources: Heads the Washington Parent Education Collaborative and the Freddie Mac Foundation's Parent Education Initiative, and is a leader of the National Parent Education Network.

Center for Child Protection and Family Support

Administrative Office

714 G Street SE, Washington, DC 20003 Phone: 202-544-3144 x16 Fax: 202-547-3601

Web site: www.centerchildprotection.org Contact: Sherry Thomas

Therapeutic Office

2021 Alabama Avenue SE, Washington, DC Phone: 202-547-6175 Web site: www.centerchildprotection.org Contact: Linda Cherry, MSW

Services: Community-Based Therapeutic Program for children ages 4 -17. Free counseling and case management services to children who have been sexually abused, physically abused or have witnessed violence. Training and technical assistance on child abuse and neglect prevention and intervention, children's policy issues, program development, fundraising, and community action.

Child Abuse and Neglect Victim Service Center

2021 Alabama Avenue SE, Washington, DC 20020

Phone: 202-547-6175 Fax: 202-610-1860 Contact: Tasheka Cox

Email: voca@centerchildprotection.org

Services: Offers community-based, culturally appropriate therapeutic services to children who have been physically abused, neglected, sexually abused or assaulted, or who have witnessed domestic violence. Includes advocacy, court and hospital accomplishment. Support groups, crisis intervention, case management, home visits, preventive services, tutoring for children K – 9th grade, legal advocacy and child abuse and neglect victim services.

Hours: Monday-Thursday, 9:00am-5:00pm; Friday, 10:00am-6:00pm Eligibility: Ages 5-18 years

DC Child Protective Services/Child and Family Services

400 6th St SW, Washington, DC 20024

Phone: 202-442-6100 Fax: 202-671-7233

24-hour Hotline: 202-671-7233 (Report your case here first)

Contact: Faye Blackston Email: faye.blackston@dc.gov

Services: Assist families concerning possible neglect cases. Investigate and follow through with intervention if necessary. Provides emergency services as needed. Supportive services for families at risk of child abuse and neglect.

Hours: 24 hours, 7 days a week

Referral Sources: Hotline, Police Department, Youth services, DC Public Schools

Family Matters Domestic Violence Intervention

1509 16th Street NW, Washington, DC 20036

Phone: 202-289-1510

Contact: Winnifred Cazeau-Edwards

Email: wcazeau-edwards@familymatters.org

Services: Individual and group therapy for women and children, play therapy for children and psycho-educational group treatment for batterers.

Hours: Monday-Friday: 8:30am-5:00pm Eligibility: Must live or work in DC

Fee: Sliding Scale

First Home Care

1012 14th Street NW, Washington, DC 20005

Phone: 202-737-1499 Email: fhc@psysolutions.com

Services: works to enable children, adolescents, families and adults to receive the care they need in their homes and communities.

Kayla's Village

3505 16th Street NW, Washington, DC 20010

Phone: 202-608-1266 Fax: 301-434-0463

Contact: Tonya M. Logan, Founder Email: kaylasvillage@aol.com Website: www.kaylasvillage.org

Services: training, support, and appreciation to those who care about children

Hours: Vary

Fees: Free for foster and adoptive parents, nominal for social service professionals.

Metro Home

6856 Eastern Avenue NW, Suite 376, Washington, DC 20012

Phone: 202-829-1707 Fax:202-829-0616

Services: Health care services for the mentally challenged

North Capitol Collaborative Inc.

200 K Street NW, Suite 3, Washington, DC 20001

Phone: 202-588-1800 Fax: 202-588-1802

Contact: Charon Eliis, Executive Director

Email: cellis@north-cap.org

Services: Utility and rental assistance, food and clothing referrals, and medical and mental health services. Special community initiatives are provided such as parent support groups, certified parent education, outreach and referrals for non-custodial fathers and youth empowerment programs assist and supplement the city's goal of building thriving communities.

Hours: Monday-Friday 9:00am-5:00pm

Parent Advocate Leaders Group

2124 MLK Jr. Avenue SE, Washington, DC 20020

Phone: 202-580-6489 Fax: 202-466-8514

Contact: Cecil Doggette, Director Outreach Services

Email: cdoggette@hscsn.org

Services: Provide advocacy training, peer support and mentoring to parents of children with special needs.

Referral Sources: Health Services for Children with Special Needs, Inc (HSCSN/NET)

Perry Social Services Center

128 M Street NW, Suite 318, Washington, DC 20001

Phone: 202-312-2440 Fax: 202-204-0497 Web site: www.perryschool.org Contact: Brenda Wood Email: bwood@perryschool.org

Services: Preventive and supportive services for at-risk families and individuals. Community health priorities in underserved neighborhoods. Mainly housing and referrals. Youth Development: HIPPY Program-age 3 to 18, preschool home institution for parents of preschool youngsters. 202-312-7157.

South Washington/West of the River Family Strengthening Collaborative

1501 Half Street SW, Suite 31, Washington, DC 20024

Phone: 202-484-7997 x21 Fax: 202-488-7441

Contact: Idena Sanders, Program Assistant

Email: isanders@swwr.org

Services: Provide information and referrals services, family case management services addressing all needs identified by families such as housing, education, mental health, employment, financial literacy and parenting. Community workshops, youth programs, fatherhood program and community development.

Fatherhood Initiative

St. Augustine's Church 600 M Street SW, Washington, DC 20024

Phone: 202-870-1882 Fax: 202-554-9010

Contact: Alphonso Coles, Fatherhood/ Men's Program Coordinator

Services: meets weekly to discuss father support meetings, parent anonymous meetings, Watch DOGS school program, case management, quenching the father thirst training program, resume development and other topics.

Hours: Tuesdays & Thursdays: 5:30pm - 7:00pm

Visitors' Services Center (VSC)

1422 Massachusetts Avenue SE, Washington, DC 20003

Phone: 202-544-2131 Website: www.vscdcjails.net Contact: Betty Gatewood

Services: At least twice per week, VSC staff and volunteers are available to visitors in the visiting line at the jail. Provides services for bedtime stories for children, voter registration, daily drop-in center, birth certificates and income tax preparation.

Food and Clothing

Bread for the City

1640 Good Hope Road, SE, Washington, DC 20020

Phone: 202-561-8587

Services: Provide food, clothing, medical, social services and legal services for elderly, disabled or families with children.

Brethren Soup Kitchen

337 N. Carolina Ave. SE, Washington, DC 20003

Phone: 202-546-8706 Contact: Quin Middleton

Email: middleton.quin@yahoo.com

Services: Provide hot, nutritious meals and a place to relax. (Free lunch on Mon, Tues, Thur, & Fri)

Handicap accessible

Hours: Mon, Tues, Thur, & Fri: 11:30am-1:00pm

Eligibility: Walk in Fees: None

Calvary Episcopal Church

820 6th St. NE, Washington, DC 20002

Phone: 202-546-8011 Fax: 202-543-2698

Contact: Reverend Prince Decker Email: prince decker@verizon.net

Services: Full breakfast provided on Saturdays: 2nd, 3rd and 4th Saturdays only each month at 7:00am.

Hours: Saturday breakfast at 7:30am

Eligibility: Anyone Fees: None

Church of the Reformation (Lutheran)

212 East Capitol Street, NE, Washington, DC 20003

Phone: 202-543-4200 Fax: 202-543-4201

Contact: Conrad Braaten, Pastor

Services: Emergency food supplies only by referrals from Department of Human Services, Capitol Hill Group Ministry

or other social agency.

Hours: Monday-Friday: 8:30am-4:00pm

Fees: None

Dress for Success

101 O Street NE, First Floor, Washington, DC 20002

Phone: 202-269-4805

Web site: www.dressforsuccess.org

Contact: Cynthia Coleman-Fields, Office Manager

Email: dressforsuccessdc@gmail.com

Contact: Melissa Frazier, Program Manager

Email: washingtonpwg@dressforsuccess.org

Services: Promotes the economic independence of disadvantaged women by providing professional attire, network of support and the career development tools to help women thrive in work and in life.

Hours: Monday-Thursday: 10:00am-4:00pm

By Appointment Only

Food & Friends

219 Riggs Rd., NE, Washington, DC 20011

Phone: 202-269-6848 Fax: 202-635-4261 Contact: Matthew Regan Email: mregan@foodandfriends.org

Services: Provide home-cooked nutritious meals for people who are homebound including those with AIDS, cancer and other life challenging illnesses. Provides physical nourishment as well as company of the volunteers. Meals delivered between 10:00am-3:00pm every Monday through Saturday, including holidays.

Hours: Monday-Thursday: 7:30am-4:30pm

 $Referral\ Sources:\ Social\ workers/case\ managers/health\ care\ providers\ should\ fax\ client\ information\ to\ 202-863-1284.$

Fees: None

So Others Might Eat (SOME)

71 O Street, NW, Washington, DC 20001

Phone: 202-797-8806 Fax: 202-265-3849 Web site: www.some.org

Services: Food, clothing and medical care; substance abuse rehabilitation, job training and housing programs.

Hours: Monday-Friday 8:00am-4:00pm Eligibility: Live within a 2-block radius of this office.

St. Augustine's Church

600 M Street SW, Washington, DC 20024

Phone: 202-554-3222
Fax: 202-484-3189
Contact: Pastor Martha Clark
Email: marthakclark@yahoo.com
Contact: Ashanti Perrish
Email: sta600@verizon.net

Services: Gives out small items like canned foods, toiletries, varieties of donated children coats, and makes referrals to other food pantries as needed.

Hours: Monday-Friday 9:00am-5:00pm Requirements: Photo ID or proof of residency

St. Dominic Church

630 E Street SW, Washington, DC 20024

Phone: 202-554-7863 Fax: 202-554-0231

Website: www.st-dominic-church.org Contact: Rev. Gregory R. Salomone Services: AA meetings every day at 12:00pm, Hours: Saturday: 12:10 Mass & 5:15pm Vigil Mass

Fees: None

Suited For Change

1010 Vermont Avenue NW, Suite 900, Washington, DC 20005

Phone: 202-293-0351

Web site: www.suitedforchange.org

Services: DC based private non-profit organization that provides professional clothing and ongoing career education to low-income women who have completed job training and/or job readiness programs and are seeking employment.

Hours: Monday-Friday 9:00am-5:00pm

Health/Mental Health Services

Anchor Mental Health

1001 Lawrence Street, NE, Washington, DC 20017

Phone: 202-635-5952

Contact: Terri Spencer, Director

Email: terri.spencer@catholiccharitiesdc.org

Services: Serves adults with serious and persistent mental illness.

Eligibility: 18 years or older, have a diagnosed mental illness, and be a DC resident.

Hours: Monday-Friday: 9:00am-5:00pm Fees: The cost of the program may be covered by insurance or DMH.

Capital Breast Care Center

650 Pennsylvania Ave. SE, Suite 230, Washington, DC 20003

Phone: 202-675-2099

Services: Raise breast cancer awareness and to provide screening and follow-up services for women in the District of Columbia by providing education, providing mammograms, providing counseling about genetic risks; testing available for women at high risk, support and guidance from diagnosis and treatment, access to treatment for all women regardless of financial status.

Hours: Tuesday-Thursday 8:00am-2:20pm

Capitol Hill Chiropractic Center

411 East Capitol Street SE, Washington, DC 20003

Phone: 202-544-6035

Website: www.capitolhillchiropractic.com

Contact: David Walls-Kaufman

Email: david.walls.kaufman@gmail.com

Services: Family practice, physical exams, chiropractor, referrals to professionals.

Hours: Mon, Tues, Wed, & Fri: 12:00pm-1:00pm & 4:00pm-7pm; Saturday 10:00am-11:00am

Referral Sources: Physicians, other patients Fees: \$80 for first visit, \$40/visit thereafter

Capitol Hill Crisis Pregnancy Center

713 Maryland Avenue, NE, Washington, DC 20002

Phone: 202-546-1018 Fax: 202-547-8145

Contact: Janet Durid, Executive Director

Email: capitolhillpc@starpower.net

Services: Provides pre-urine pregnancy tests, counseling, education, parenting classes, child birth classes, and material resources i.e. baby clothes, diapers, and maternity clothes.

Hours:: Monday-Friday: 10:00am-4:00pm

Pregnancy testing, infant supplies pickup, childbirth classes, and parenting classes: Appointment Only

Eligibility: Pregnant women, women and men with children

Referral Sources: Non-profit agencies

Capitol Hill Medical Clinic

201 8th Street, NE, Washington, DC 20003

Phone: 202-546-7696 Fax: 202-546-8061 Contact: Lionel Laquinte

Services: General medical services for children and adults, physical therapy.

Hours: Monday-Friday: 9:00am-4:00pm, Saturday: 9:30am-1:30pm

Fees: First visit without insurance - \$120, thereafter \$75/visit. First visit with insurance -depends on insurance.

Community Connections Mental Health Center

801 Pennsylvania Ave. SE, Suite 201, Washington, DC 20003

Phone: 202-546-1512 Fax: 202-544-5365 Contact: Suzanne Bechard Email: sbechard@ccdc1.org

Services: Private mental health center offering six outpatient groups: sexual abuse and recovery, HIV/AIDS, domestic violence, parenting skills, problem-solving and life skills and housing.

Hours: Monday-Friday: 8:00am-5:00pm

Eligibility: Adults

Referral Sources: St. Elizabeth's Hospital, PSI, Private agencies

Fees: Sliding scale Payments: Money orders

Department of Mental Health/Comprehensive Psychiatric Emergency Program (CPEP)

DC General Hospital Compound, Building 14 1905 E Street, SE, Washington, DC 20003

> Phone: 202-673-9319 Fax: 202-698-3171

Contact: Cynthia Holloway, Director

Services: Provide onsite emergency psychiatric evaluation for people 18 years of age and older who are in crisis. Mobile crisis services are also available for individuals of all ages in the District.

Hours: 24 hours a day, 7 days a week Fees: Sliding scale

DC Department of Mental Health

821 Howard NE, Washington, DC 20009

Phone: 202-698-2620 Contact: McArthur Myers

Services: Develops community-based, culturally competent, quality mental health system that is responsive and accessible to children/youth, adults, and their families.

Hours: Mon, Thur, & Fri 8:30am-6:00pm, Tue & Wed 8:30am-9:00pm

Department of Mental Health

35 K Street NE, Washington, DC 20001

Phone: 202-442-4202 Fax: 202-442-4792 Contact: Steve Baron, Director Email: steve.baron@dc.gov

Services: Provides mental health services to homeless individuals.

Hours: Monday-Friday 8:15am-4:45pm

Eligibility: 18 and over Fees: Sliding scale

East of the River Health Center

123 45th Street, NE, Washington, DC 20019

Phone: 202-388-7890 Fax 202-388-5202 Contact: Jesse Langston

Email: jlangston@unityhealthcare.org

Services: Pediatric, Dental, Psychiatry, and General Family Medicine Hours: Mon, Tue, Thu, Fri, 8:00am-4:45pm Wed, 8:00am-7:00pm

Eligibility: DC resident with insurance

Family Matters Domestic Violence Intervention

1509 16th Street NW, Washington, DC 20036

Phone: 202-289-1510

Contact: Winnifred Cazeau-Edwards

Email: wcazeau-edwards@familymatters.org

Services: Individual and group therapy for women and children, play therapy for children and psycho-educational group

treatment for batterers.

Hours: Monday-Friday: 8:30am-5:00pm Eligibility: Must live or work in DC

Fee: Sliding Scale

Former DC General Hospital

19th St. and Massachusetts Avenue, SE, Washington, DC 20003

Phone: 202-698-5000 (general number)

Services: Outpatient services for DC residents regardless of ability to pay.

Hours: 24 hours, 7 days a week

Eligibility: DC residents

Referral Sources: Walk-ins, Neighbor Clinics

Languages: English, Spanish, TTY (for hearing impaired)

Fees: Unavailable Payments: Insurance, cash

Green Door

1221 Taylor St., NW, Washington DC, 20011

Phone: 202-464-9200/ 9250

Fax: 202-464-5730

Web site: www.greendoor.org

Contact: Sharon Miller, Clinical Director

Services: Case management services for clients with mental health needs. Provides outpatient mental services, medication management, health education, counseling and job training.

Hours: Monday-Friday: 8:30am-5:00pm

Payment: Insurance

Hillcrest Children's Center

1408 U Street NW, Second Floor, Washington, DC 20009

Phone: 202-232-6100 Fax: 202-483-4560 Contact: Juanita Price

Services: Provide a Co-occurring Disorder Treatment and Recovery Program ("Aduke") for youth.

Eligibility: Youth ages 13-19 who present a mental health and substance abuse disorder. African American and Latino youth and other youth of color with co-occurring disorders in the District of Columbia.

Hours: Monday-Friday: 9:00am-8:00pm

Medlink Hospital

700 Constitution Ave. NE, Washington, DC 20002

Phone202-546-5700 Fax: 202-675-0411

Services: General medical services at primary care center, nursing home care, health and fitness programs, information and referral.

Hours: Hospital: Monday-Friday: 9:00am-11:00pm; Saturday 10:00am-2:00pm

Nursing Home: 7 days a week: 11:00am-8:00pm

Eligibility: Nursing Home - senior adults; Primary Care Center - children 14 and up and adults

Fees: Primary care center fee varies with type of treatment

Payments: Medicaid, Medicare, Private insurance, cash, check, money order

MedStar

650 Pennsylvania Ave. SE, Washington, DC 20003

Phone: 202-675-6010 Fax: 202-675-6010 Contact: Receptionist

Services: Performs research in the area of diabetes/thyroid disease and runs a diabetes clinic that treats diabetes.

Performs studies.

Hours: Monday-Friday: 7:30am-5:00pm

Eligibility: Study patient who is at high risk for, or who has diabetes.

Fees: Full payment Payments: Insurance

Metro Home

6856 Eastern Avenue NW, Suite 376, Washington, DC 20012

Phone: 202-829-1707 Fax:202-829-0616

Services: Health care services for the mentally challenged

Metro Teen AIDS

651 Pennsylvania Ave. SE, Washington, DC 20003

Phone: 202-543-9355

Web site: www.metroteenaids.org

Contact: Adam Tenner, Executive Director

Services: Provides resources to help young people fight AIDS and support each other by providing special focus on the prevention, education and treatment needs of young people.

Hours: Monday-Friday: 9:00am-5:00pm

Eligibility: Youth 13-25 years. Sisters for Life Program—females 9-14 years. Youth Speak Program—Junior High students.

Fees: Sliding scale

Payments: Money order, check, insurance

My Sister's Place, Inc.

PO Box 29596, Washington DC 20017

Phone: 202-529-5261 Fax: 202-529-5984 Contact: Melissa Price

Services: Provides referrals, support and crisis counseling addressing domestic violence over the phone.

Hours: 7 days a week/24 hours a day

Fees: Free

Project WISH (Women Into Staying Healthy)

825 North Capitol street, NE, 3rd Floor, Washington, DC 20002

Phone: 202-442-5900 Spanish Line 202-442-9128

Services: Provides women ages 40 and older with free clinical breast exam, pap test and pelvic exam. Women 40 and older are offered a free annual mammogram.

Eligibility: Women with little or no income

Psychiatric Institute of Washington (PSI)

701 L Street SE, Washington DC 20003

Phone: 202-547-3870 Contact: Ms. Tucker

Services: Provides educational programs for developmentally disabled children. Casework for families. Parent workshops and activities.

Hours: Monday-Friday: 8:00am-5:00pm

Sign Language Association, Inc.

11002 Veirs Mill Road, Suite 506, Silver Spring, MD 20902 Phone: 301-946-9710 (V/TTY)

Contact: Janet Bailey, CEO

Services: Sign language interpreting services for deaf/hard of hearing; prenatal/delivery interpreters; hospice interpreting and interpreter training. Also, emergency services (ESN) of interpreters available 24 hours; contracts with hospitals, law enforcement agencies and mental health facilities.

Fee: vary

The National Domestic Violence Hotline

1-800-799-SAFE (7233)

Wendt Center for Loss and Healing

730 11th Street, NW, 3rd Floor, Washington, DC 20001

Phone: 202-624-0010 Fax: 202-624-0062

Web site: www.wendtcenter.org Contact: Nicole Creighton 202-204-5021 Email: ncreighton@wendtcenter.org

Services: Provides mental health services, training and education to ease the impact of illness, loss and bereavement.

Counseling and support for children and adults.

Satellite Locations:

5321 First Place NE, Washington, DC 20011

2041 MLK Jr. Ave SE, Washington, DC 20020

Housing And Homeless Services

Acorn Housing

737½ 8th Street SE, Washington, DC 20003 Phone: 1-877-363-6913 (toll free) Fax: 410-347-0520

Contact: Claudia Ray
Email: cray@acornhousing.org

Services: pre and post-purchase counseling, foreclosure prevention and home buyer seminars.

Hours: Monday-Friday: 9:00am-6:00pm

Catholic Charities' DC Refugee Service Center

1501 Columbia Road, NW, Washington, DC 20009

Phone: 202-667-9000 Fax: 202-667-3420

Services: Provide English language classes, program to introduce refugees to American work, culture and customs and one-on-one job counseling and assistance with applications.

Community Family Life Services

305 E Street, NW, Washington, DC 20001

Phone: 202-347-0511 Fax: 202-347-0520 Web site: www.cflsdc.org Contact: Angela Bennett

Services: Two-year transitional programs. There are three programs at three different locations. Interested consumers must begin by filling out Intake documents at 305 E Street, NW. Services for all programs include case management, recovery support, housing, parenting and employment preparation. Also offer several training initiatives. Hours: 24 hours, daily.

Eligibility: Families with children, single adults. Clients must have 6 months verifiable clean time.

Referral sources: Homelessness must be documented by the referring agency or by Virginia Williams Family Resource Center.

Community of Hope

1413 Girard Street NW, Washington, DC 20009

Phone: 202-232-7356 x317 Fax: 202-232-1014

Web site: www.communityofhopedc.org Contact: Ruth Schickel, Program Manager E-mail: rschickel@communityofhopedc.org

Services: Works to improve the health and quality of life of low-income, homeless and underserved families and individuals in the District of Columbia by providing health care, housing with supportive services, educational enrichment programs and spiritual support.

Hours: Monday-Friday: 10:00am-5:00pm

Community Partnership for the Prevention of Homelessness

801 Pennsylvania Ave. SE, Suite 360, Washington, DC 20003

Phone: 800-535-7252 (24 hr. Hotline)

202-543-5298 Fax: 202-543-5653

Web site: www.community-partnership.org

Services: Coordinate and oversee shelter service for District of Columbia; coordinate supportive services for homeless and public housing residents.

Hours: Monday-Friday: 9:00am-5:00pm Eligibility: Homeless programs

DC Housing Authority

1133 North Capitol Street, NE, Washington DC, 20001 Phone: 202-535-1000/535-1700 (housing waitlist)

> Emergency 202-535-1044 Fax: 202-535-1740

Web site: www.dvhousing.org

Contact: Michael Kelly, Executive Director

Services: Housing services in DC area. Sign up for public housing waitlist. Provide workforce preparation, health and wellness, family enhancement, elderly and disabled services, resident empowerment and grants and resource development.

Hours: Monday-Friday 8:00am-5:00pm Eligibility: DC resident with income limitations

Families Forward

1012 14th Street, NW, Suite 1400, Washington, DC

Phone: 202-639-9760 Fax: 202-639-9763

Contact: Water Davis, Housing Program Manager

Services: Two-year transitional program for families. Services include case management, recovery support, housing, parenting and employment preparation.

Hours: 24 hours, daily.

Eligibility: DC resident, custody of at least one child, homeless, income that is less than 50% median income in DC. Referral sources: Referrals and verification of homelessness from shelters, counselors, or social workers required. Clients must have 6 months clean time. Clients must have an income.

Hannah House

612 M Street, NW, Washington, DC 20001

Phone: 202-289-4840

Web site: www.hannahhouse.org

Contact: Program Director

Services: Provides programs for women reuniting with their children. Services include case management, recovery support, housing, parenting and employment preparation.

HERS: 6 month transitional program for single women. 15 bed capacity.

THEIRS: 1 year program for women reuniting with their children. 5 bed capacity.

Hours: 24 hours, daily

Eligibility: Women in recovery w/children, preferably DC residents.

House of Ruth

5 Thomas Circle NW, Washington, DC 20005

Phone: 202-667-7001 Hotline: 202-347-2777 Fax: 202-667-7047

Website: www.houseofruth.org

Contact: Any staff

Email: houseofruth@houseofruth.org

Hours: 24 hours a day, 7 days a week

Services: Shelter and case management for women with two meals per day and a snack. Intake at 4:30pm.

Eligibility: Homeless single women 18 years and older.

Referral Sources: Department of Human Services, private agencies, walk- ins OK.

Fees: None

Housing Counseling Services

2410 17th Street NW, Suite 100, Washington, DC 20009

Phone: 202-667-7006 Contact: Juana Loboy

Email: juanaloboy@housingetc.org

Services: Provides home purchase assistance, maintenance, rehabilitation, renting homes. Money management, landlord and tenant eviction problems for low income individuals and families.

Hours: Mon, Tues, Thur, & Fri: 9:00am-5:00pm

Wednesday: 9:00am-8:00pm

Jeremiah House

#2 18th St. SE, Washington, DC 20003

Phone: 202-543-4901 Fax: 202-546-9560

Contact: Carlene Rostant, Program Director

Services: Provides a single room occupancy facility to formerly homeless women and men. Shared common social areas, kitchen and dining room.

Hours: Monday-Friday: 8:00am-6:00pm

Eligibility: Single adults over 18 who are drug and alcohol free. Need to be eligible

for Section 8 housing and maintain a source of monthly income.

Referral Sources: Call-in, agencies, caseworker, social work. Call for interview

Fees: Sliding scale, 30% of gross monthly income and Section 8.

Payments: Money orders only.

Lydia's House

3939 South Capitol Street SW, Washington, DC 20032

Phone: 202-373-1050 Fax: 202-373-5270 Contact: Ronald Childs

Email: lydiashouse2@hotmail.com

Services: First time homebuyer education, foreclosure prevention, and financial literacy classes to prepare for HPAP.

Hours: Monday-Friday: 9:00am-5:00pm

Martin Luther King Shelter for Men

2700 MLK Ave, SW, Washington, DC 20032

Phone: 202-561-4014 Hours: 7:00pm-7:00am

Services: Overnight shelter and transitional house for adult males 18+. Bed capacity: 144.

My Sister's Place Inc.

P.O. Box 29596, Washington, DC 20017

Phone: 202-529-5261 Hotline, 202-529-5991

Fax: 202-529-5984

Web site: www.mysistersplacedc.org

Contact: Staff or Volunteer

Services: Shelter, 24-hour hotline, advocacy services, hearing impaired (volunteers), legal and job assistance, crisis intervention, speaker's bureau, transitional housing and support groups for battered women. Bed capacity: 24.

Hours: 24 hours daily

Eligibility: Battered women and their children (boys under age 12) in DC. Specialized Services: Bilingual (Spanish/English) staff, wheelchair accessible.

Northwest Church Family Network

216 New York Avenue NW, Washington, DC 20001

Phone: 202-347-5660 Fax: 202-347-5662

Contac: Jasmine Bailey, Office Assistant

Email: jbailey@ncfndc.org

Services: provides quality, affordable housing with supportive social services to homeless families with minor children.

Hours: Monday-Friday 9:00am-5:00pm

Partners in Arms 1 and 2

925 Kennedy Street, NW, Washington, DC 20011

Phone: 202-829-5614 Fax: 202-829-5616 Contact: Ruby Kittrell

Services: Two-year transitional program. Provide case management, substance abuse monitoring services. Bed capacity:

14 families. Hours: 24 hours daily

Eligibility: families with children. Six months clean time required. Random drug testing is conducted.

Salvation Army

1434 Harvard St. NW, Suite B, Washington, DC 20009

Phone: 202-332-5000/250-7721 (intake)

Fax: 202-332-5156

Contact: Pam Lieber, Program Director

Services: Counseling and temporary food and financial assistance in emergency cases only. Have a transitional house for women and children but must be referred by Dept. of Human Services on M Street.

Hours: Monday-Friday: 8:30am-4:30pm

Eligibility: DC Resident

Referral Sources: Community, Department of Human Services, churches, schools, and self-referrals.

Fees: None

Sasha Bruce House 24-hour emergency shelter for teens

1022 Maryland Ave. NE, Washington DC 20002

Phone: 202-546-4900

202-547-7777 (project safe place hotline)

Fax: 202-546-3269

Contact: George Johnson, Program Director

Hours: 24 hours daily

Services: Provides temporary emergency housing for youth; 24-hour youth shelter; provides longer-term housing for youth in independent living programs; housing and case management for abused or neglected girls referred by DHS; and housing and case management for juvenile status offenders. Bed capacity: 15.

Eligibility: Troubled, runaway and homeless teenagers (age 12-17).

Referral Sources: Community, Dependent of Human Services, Youth Services Administration, nonprofit agencies.

Fees: None

Sasha Bruce Youthwork - Independent Living Program

1312 East Capitol Street NE, Washington, DC 20003

Phone: 202-675-9375 Fax: 202-675-8415 Contact: Deborah Shore

Email: dshore@sashabruce.org

Services: offers a place for young people to live for up to 18 months in an independent living facility.

Eligibility: ages 16-18, homeless, must be willing and able to work.

Hours: Monday-Friday 8:00am-4:00pm

Sasha Bruce Youthwork - Olaiya's Cradle

741A 8th Street SE, Washington, DC 20003

Phone: 202-675-8371 Contact: Brandalynn Howard Email: bhoward@sashabruce.org

Services: Provides an independent living program for homeless mothers (ages 18-21) and their children.

Hours: Monday-Friday: 8:00am-5:00pm

St. Martin House (Catholic Charities)

4275 4th Street SE, Washington, DC 20032

Phone: 202-373-0112 Fax 202-373-0167

Contact: Sr. Mary Louise Wessell, Program Director

Services: Two-year transitional program. Services include case management, recovery support, housing and life skills workshops. Bed capacity: 10 families.

Hours: 24 hours daily

Eligibility: Women in recovery w/children.

Referral sources: Referrals and psychosocial summaries from shelters, counselors or social workers required. Clients must have six months clean time. Letter verifying homelessness must come from referral source or Virginia Williams Family Resource Center.

Tenant Empowerment Network (TEN)

4275 4th Street SE, Washington, DC 20032

Phone: 202-526-4100

Contact: Sr. Mary Louise Wessell, Program Manager

Services: Two-year transitional housing program. Services include case management, housing and life skills workshops.

Bed capacity: 19-24 families.

Hours: Monday-Friday: 9:00am-5:00pm

Eligibility: Homeless families in the District of Columbia. Clients must have 12 months clean time.

Restrictions: Intake takes place through periodic information sessions.

Referral Sources: referrals and psychosocial summaries from shelters, counselors or social workers required.

Thea Bowman House (SOME)

4065 Minnesota Avenue, NE, Washington, DC 20019

Phone: 202-797-8806 x105 202-399-1385 for housing program

> Fax: 202-399-1528 Contact: Lisa A. Bethea

Services: Provides children, employment, food and clothing, housing, substance abuse, and case management.

Bed capacity: 14 families.

Two-year transitional housing program - 202-399-1385

Eligibility: Clients must have 6 months clean time and a regular income source.

Hours: Monday-Friday: 8:00am-4:00pm

Referral sources: Shelters, counselors or social workers preferred.

University Legal Services

220 I Street NE, Washington, DC 20002

Phone: 202-547-4747/202-645-7175

Contact: Jane Brown, Executive Director

Services: Provide housing, counseling and legal services for disabled and mental health clients. Specialize in housing problems for lower income clients, including losing homes because of high rent, housing code, rehabilitation sale, urban renewal, abandonment and purchasing of buildings.

Hours: Monday-Friday: 9:00am-5:00pm

Eligibility: DC resident adults

Referral Sources: Department of Human Services, Veterans Administration, Coalition for the Homeless

Virginia Williams Family Resource Center

920A Rhode Island Avenue NE, Washington, DC 20018

Phone: 202-724-3932

Contact: Virginia Williams, Program Director

Services: Intake facility for homeless families in DC. Provides referrals to shelters, housing and other support services. Hours: Monday-Friday: 8:15am-4:45pm

Eligibility: must have written documentation of pending eviction. Bring ID of all household members, birth certificates and social security cards.

(It is mandatory that client goes to the office and not just call).

Legal Services

There are no pro bono legal service providers in the Collaborative boundaries, but this is a list of providers across the city.

American University Washington College - Clinical Division

4801 Massachusetts Ave., NW, Washington, DC 20016

Phone: 202-274-4140 Fax: 202-274-0659 Contact: Kathleen Hudson

Email: khudson@wcl.american.edu

Types of cases: Child support and domestic violence.

Hours: Monday-Friday: 9:00am-5:00pm Eligibility: DC & MD residents only

Referral Sources: Anyone, but must call for appointment

Fees: None for DC residents

Archdiocesan Legal Network (Catholic Charities Legal Network)

924 G St. NW, Washington, DC 20001

Phone: 202-772-4300

Web site: www.catholiccharitiesdc.org

Contact: Victoria Proctor

Types of cases: Domestic relations, labor and employment, bankruptcy, public entitlements, landlord-tenant, wills and probation issues, and immigration.

Hours: Monday-Friday: 9:00am-5:00pm; call for an appointment

Walk-In: Every Tuesday 9:30am-11:30am Eligibility: Individuals with any of the above cases

Fees: None

Catholic University Columbus School of Law, Community Legal Services

Columbus School of Law - Catholic University of America 3602 John McCormack Rd., NE, Washington, DC 20064

Phone: 202-319-6788 Fax: 202-319-6780 Contact: Alvita Barrow

Sercices: Provides legal services in areas of family divorce, child support, special education, abuse, civil protection and advocacy for adults age 60 and over.

Hours: Monday-Friday: 9:00am-5:00pm

Eligibility: DC residents, income must be with 200% of the DC Poverty Guidelines. Please call to find out if you meet these requirements

Fees: Must meet income guidelines.

Council for Child Abuse and Neglect DC Superior Court

500 Indiana Ave. NW, Room 4415, Washington, DC 20001

Phone: 202-879-1406 Fax: 202-879-1572 Contact: Wilma Brier

Types of cases: Child abuse and neglect Hours: Monday-Friday: 8:00am-5:00pm

Referral Sources: Agencies, churches or community representatives

Fees: None

DC Prisoners Legal Services Project

2639 Connecticut Avenue NW, Washington, DC 20008

Phone: 202-775-0323 Fax: 202-452-1868

Contact: Phillip Fornaci, Executive Director

Mission: to advocate for the humane treatment and dignity of all persons convicted or charged - or formerly convicted with a criminal offense under District of Columbia law, to assist their family members with prison-related issues, and to encourage progressive criminal justice reform.

Hours: Monday-Friday: 9:00am-5:00pm

Eligibility: DC residents. Determined on a case-by-case basis.

Referral Sources: Community, family members

Fees: None

DC Emergency Domestic Relations Project (DC Superior Court)

500 Indiana Ave. NW, Room 4235, Washington, DC 20001

Phone: 202-879-0151 Fax: 202-879-0152 Contact: Stephanie Gonzales

Types of cases: Provides referrals for domestic violence victims in civil and criminal matters.

Eligibility: DC residents

Hours: Monday-Friday: 8:30am-4:00pm Referral Sources: Police, lawyers' offices

Fees: None

George Washington University Community Legal Clinics

2000 G St., NW, Suite 200, Washington, DC 20052

Phone: 202-994-7463 Fax: 202-994-4946 Contact: Anyone

Services: Public justice advocacy clinic, small business clinic, immigration clinic (must be referred by court), civil and family litigation clinic (only uncontested divorces in DC), consumer clinic, and an international human rights clinic.

Hours: Monday-Friday 9:00am-5:00pm Appointments only! (Closed during the summer.)

Eligibility: DC Resident except Immigration

Fees: None

Legal Aid Society of the District of Columbia

1331 H Street NW, Suite 350, Washington, DC 20005

Phone: 202-628-1161 Fax: 202-727-2132 Contact: Receptionist

Types of cases: Family issues, housing, public law, and consumer.

Hours: Monday 9:00am-7:00pm

Walk-In: Monday: 12:30pm - 6:00pm and Tuesday & Thursday 12:30pm - 4:00pm

Eligibility: DC residents

Referral Sources: AFDC/TANF, Social Security Administration, non-profit agencies

Fees: None

Public Defender Service of the District of Columbia

633 Indiana Avenue, NW, Washington, DC 20001

Phone: 202-628-1200

800-341-2582

Contact: Any staff Types of cases: Criminal defense

Hours: Monday-Friday: 9:00am-5:30pm

Eligibility: Must fill out form which determines eligibility

University Legal Services

220 I Street NE, Washington, DC 20002 Phone: 202-547-4747 202-645-7175

Fax: 202-547-2083

Contact: Jane Brown, Executive Director

Services: Provide housing, counseling and legal services for disabled and mental health clients. Specialize in housing problems for lower income clients, including losing homes because of high rent, housing code, rehabilitation sale, urban renewal, abandonment and purchasing of buildings.

Hours: Monday-Friday: 9:00am-5:00pm Eligibility: DC resident adults

Referral Sources: Department of Human Services, Veterans Administration, Coalition for the Homeless Fees: None

Washington Legal Clinic for the Homeless

1200 U St., NW, Washington, DC 20009

Phone: 202-328-5500 Fax: 202-328-5515

Contact: Patricia Fugee Mullahy, Director

Types of cases: Wrongful evictions and shelter terminations, applications for public assistance and subsidized housing, credit and other consumer matters, veterans benefits, discrimination, probate, health and mental health, impounded property, and family law cases.

Hours: Monday-Friday: 9:00am-5:30pm Appointments only! Eligibility: Homeless, low-income adults Referral Sources: Community, non-profit agencies Fees: None

Women Empowered Against Violence

1111 16th Street NW, Suite 200, Washington, DC 20036

Phone: 202-452-9550 Fax: 202-452-8255 Email: info@weaveincorp.org

Services: Provides emergency civil legal protection assistance, safety and needs assessments, full legal representation, advice and mentoring for self representation, group and individual counseling, technical assistance for attorneys and clinical case management.

Local Government Organizations

Ward 6 Councilmember

Tommy Wells 1350 Pennsylvania Ave NW, Suite 408 Washington, DC 20004 Phone: 202-724-8072

> Fax: 202-724-8054 Email: twells@dccouncil.us

Staff Directory

Staff Name	Position	Email Address
Charles Allen	Chief of Staff	callen@dccouncil.us
Linda O'Brien	Deputy Chief of Staff	lobrein@dccouncil.us
Tawanna Shuford	Director of Constituent Services	tshuford@dccouncil.us
Myisha Atchison	Administrative Assistant/Scheduler	matchison@dccouncil.us
Daniel Conner	Policy Analyst	dconner@dccouncil.us
Naomi Mitchell	Community Liaison	nmitchell@dccouncil.us
Anne Phelps	Policy Advisor, Smart Growth & Transportation	aphelps@dccouncil.us
Bonnie Cain	Policy Advisor, Education	bcain@dccouncil.us

Committee on Human Services

Staff Name	Position	Email Address
Adam Maier	Committee Director	amaier@dccouncil.us
Ram Uppuluri	Committee Counsel	ruppuluri@dccouncil.us
Yulondra Barlow	Policy Specialist	ybarlow@dccouncil.us
Vivian McCarter	Special Projects	vmccarter@dccouncil.us

Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6A

P.O. Box 75115, Washington, DC 20013

Phone: 202-423-8868 Email: anc6a@gallaudet.edu Website: www.anc6a.org

Services: Local government agency providing community forums, conflict mediation and advocacy on issues including: tenant and landlord, welfare, government contracts, real estate and property damage.

Meeting Date: 2nd Thursday of the month at 7:00pm.

Meeting Location: Miner Elementary School - 601 15th Street NE, Washington, DC 20002 Commissioners:

SMD	Name	Phone Number
6A01	Raphael Marshall	202-256-5335
6A02	Joseph Fengler	202-423-8868
6A03	David Holmes	202-251-7079
6A04	Nicholas Alberti	202-543-3512
6A05	Mary Beatty	202-546-4196
6A06	William Schultheiss	202-257-9994
6A07	Gladys Mack	202-398-3329
6A08	Kelvin Robinson	202-744-0379

Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6B

921 Pennsylvania Avenue SE, Washington, DC 20003

Phone: 202-543-3344 Fax: 202-543-3507 Email: office@anc6b.org Website: www.anc6b.org

Services: Local government agency providing community forums, conflict mediation and advocacy on issues including: tenant and landlord, welfare, government contracts, real estate and property damage.

Meeting Date: 2nd Tuesday of the month at 7:00pm

Meeting Location: 921 Pennsylvania Avenue SE, Washington, DC 20003

Commissioners:

SMD	Name	Phone Number
6B01	David Garrison	202-543-3591
6B02	Mary Wright	202-544-4075
6B03	Norman Metzger	202-527-9460
6B04	Kirsten Oldenburg	202-546-8542
6B05	Kenan Jarboe	202-547-7064
6B06	Wilbert Hill	202-544-3785
6B07	Carol J. Green	202-546-2051
6B08	Neil Glick	202-547-1551
6B09	Michael O. Patterson	202-544-4355
6B10	Francis Campbell	202-543-2528

Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6C

P.O. Box 77876, Washington, DC 20013

Phone: 202-547-7168 Website: www.anc6c.org

Services: Local government agency providing community forums, conflict mediation and advocacy on issues including: tenant and landlord, welfare, government contracts, real estate and property damage.

Meeting Date: 2nd Wednesday of the month at 7:00pm (except October - 2nd Tuesday)

Meeting Location: Contact the ANC for meeting location.

Commissioners:

SMD	Name	Phone Number
6C01	Keith Silver	202-239-534
6C02	Mark Dixon	202-438-2228
6C03	Lena Brown	202-277-1581
6C04	Anne Phelps	202-607-7826
6C05	Tony Richardson	
6C06	Tom Hamilton	202-544-4475
6C07	Ryan Velasco	202-413-7202
6C08	Karen Wirt	202-547-7168
6C09	Charley Docter	202-669-4996

Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6D

P.O. Box 71156, Washington, DC 20024

Phone: 202-554-1795 Fax: 202-554-1774 Email: 6d@anc.dc.gov Website: www.anc6d.org

Services: Local government agency providing community forums, conflict mediation and advocacy on issues including: tenant and landlord, welfare, government contracts, real estate and property damage.

Meeting Date: 2nd Monday of the month

Meeting Location: Contact the ANC for meeting location.

Commissioners:

SMD	Name	Phone Number
6D01	Jane Jorgensen	202-863-1140
6D02	David Sobelsohn	202-484-8303
6D03	Ron McBee	202-215-0070
6D04	Andy Litsky	202-554-8070
6D05	Roger Moffatt	202-488-0288
6D06	Rhonda Hamilton	
6D07	Robert Siegel	202-367-7917

Police Station - First District

101 M Street SW, Washington, DC 20024 Phone: 202-698-0555

Substation-1D

500 E St. SE, Washington, DC 20003 Phone: 202-698-0068 or dial 311 for police emergency Fax: 202-727-4660

Senior Services

American Association of Retired Persons (AARP)

601 E Street NW, Suite A1-200, Washington, DC 20049

Phone: 202-434-7700 Fax: 22-434-7710 Web site: www. aarp.org/dc Email: dcaarp@aarp.prg

Services: Has the resources and strength to help you make the most of life after 50. Educates the public about nursing home quality.

Hours: Monday to Friday 9:00am-4:00pm

Aging and Disability Resource Center (ADRC)

1134 11th Street NW, Washington, DC 20001

Phone: 202-535-1444 Fax: 202-535-1449 Website: www.adrc.dc.gov

Services: guides seniors and disabled persons to available community resources.

Eligibility: Ages 60 and over and ages 18-59 with a disability.

DC Department of Human Services Adult Protective Services

2146 24th Place NE, Washington, DC 20018

Phone: 202-541-3950

Services: investigates reports of abuse, neglect, and exploitation of frail, elderly and disabled adults in DC. Also provides case management, counseling and support services to vulnerable adults who have been abused, neglected and exploited.

DC Caregivers' Institute

1234 Massachusetts Avenue, Suite C1002, Washington, DC 20005

Phone: 202-464-1513 Fax: 202-638-3169 Website: www.dccaregivers.org Email: info@dccaregivers.org

Services: advocates for, plans, and implements training and education, research and services for caregivers in DC. The resources offered are flexible, coordinated and promote self-determination, empowerment and self care.

DC Office on Aging

441 4th Street, NW, Suite 900S, Washington, DC 20001

Phone: 202-724-5622 Fax: 202-724-4979 Web site: www.dcoa.dc.gov

Services: Advocate, plan, implement and monitor programs in health education, employment and social services which promote longevity, independence, dignity and choice for our senior citizens.

Hours: Monday to Friday 8:15am-5:00pm Eligibility: Seniors in DC

DC REACH (Residential Emergency Assistance Challenge)

2907 MLK Jr. Avenue SE, Washington, DC 20032

Phone: 202-231-7904

Services: lends a helping hand to senior citizens, residents who are disabled or chronically ill, and those in need of help with utility bills.

Eligibility: DC residents who meet the established Federal Income Eligibility Guidelines.

DOES Senior Aide Office

609 H Street NE, Washington, DC 20002

Phone: 202-698-5700

Services: provides meaningful part-time employment to needy elderly residents. Eventual placement of the participant into an unsubsidized job is a prime goal of the program.

Eligibility: DC resident, age 55 and over, have an annual income not exceeding the US Department of Health and Human Services' Poverty Guidelines, be physically capable of performing the proposed job and be available to work 20 hours per week.

Health Insurance Counseling Project (HICP)

2000 H Street NW, Washington, DC 20052

Phone: 202-739-0668

Services: provides a telephone help line where callers can leave confidential messages and calls will be returned during business hours. Legal representation - office visits by appointment only and home visits as needed. Community Education Programs that help people understand Medicare, Medicaid, and private health insurance.

Legal Counsel for the Elderly

601 E Street NW, Washington, DC 20049

Phone: 202-434-2170

Services: provides free legal services and advocacy for DC residents ages 60 and over.

Metro Access

6505 Belcrest Road, 5th Floor, Hyattsville, MD 20782

Phone: 301-562-5360

Services: provides a shared-ride, door-to-door paratransit service for people whose disability prevents them from using bus or rail.

Eligibility: must have a disability as defined by the ADA

AND

Be unable, as a result of your disability, to utilize fixed-route transportation such as Metrobus or Metrorail

OR

Need to use a ramp or wheelchair lift to board or exit a public transit vehicle.

OB

Be unable to travel to and from a bus stop or rail station due to a disability.

Office Hours: Monday: 8:00am-4:00pm, Tuesday: 8:00am-2:30pm, Wednesday-Friday: 8:00am-4:00pm

Service Hours: Monday-Thursday: 5:00am-midnight

Friday: 5:00am-3:00am Saturday Saturday: 7:00am-3:00am Sunday Sunday: 7:00am-midnight

National Caucus and Center on Black Aged, Inc. (NCBA)

1220 L Street NW, Suite 800, Washington, DC 20005

Phone: 202-637-8400 Fax:202-347-0895

Services: administers two senior employment programs and a health and wellness program: 1. The Senior Community Service Employment Program (SCSEP) Ages 55 and over. 2. The Senior Environmental Employment Program (SEE) Ages 55 and over. 3. The Health and Wellness Program.

Oldies But Goodies Grandparent Support Group

King-Greenleaf Recreation Center 201 N Street SW, Washington, DC 20024

Phone: 202-664-9094

Contact: Mrs. Juanita E. Jones

Email: jjones@swwr.org

Services: Creating and preserving memories while supporting each other.

South Washington/ West of the River Family Strengthening Collaborative's Senior Services Program

900 G Street NE, 4th Floor, Washington, DC 20002

Phone: 202-608-1340 Fax: 202-698-0529

Contact: Brenda Reynolds, Project Director

Email: breynolds@swwr.org

Services: addresses the needs of older adults in Ward 6 offering a broad range of services including daily meals in group settings, meal delivery to homebound clients, transportation assistance, recreational activities, health promotion, legal services and social services.

Hours: Monday-Friday 9:00am-5:00pm

Washington Elderly and Handicap Transportation Service (WEHTS)

2601 18th Street NE, Washington, DC 20018

Phone: 202-715-7649 Fax: 202-715-7647

Services: WEHTS provides transportation to and from medical appointments only. Also have call-in riders and taxicab services to take you anywhere.

Referral Sources: WEHTS: must be referred by South Washington/West of the River Family Strengthening Collaborative's Senior Services Division. Call-in and taxicab: none.

Eligibility: Ages 60 and over and DC residents.

Substance Abuse Services

Addiction Prevention Recovery Administration (APRA)

Administration Office 1300 First Street NE, Washington, DC 20002 Phone: 202-727-8857

Fax: 202-727-0092

Assessment and Referral Center
70 N Street NE, Washington, DC 20002
Phone: 202-727-8473

Fax: 202-535-2318

Both locations are in the same building, which is conveniently located one block west of New York Ave. metro station.

Contact: Susan Bergmann, Deputy Director of Administration

Email: susan.bergmann@dc.gov

Services: Promotes access to substance abuse prevention, treatment, and recovery support services.

Hours: Monday-Friday: 8:30am-5:30pm,

Intake: 24 hours at 1-888-7WE-HELP (1-888-793-4357)

Eligibility: DC Residents

Referral Sources: Nonprofit agencies, schools

Fees: Sliding scale

Payments: Insurance or money order

APRA's Women's Services Methadone Treatment Clinic

825 North Capital, NE, Washington, DC 20003

Phone: 202-698-3766 Fax: 202-727-8414

Contact: Krista Evans, Chief

Services: Provides outpatient methadone maintenance for potentially pregnant women. Services include gynecological and obstetrical services, referral to transitional housing for pregnant and postpartum women, parent training, high-risk behavioral alternatives, methadone stabilization and urine monitoring, relapse prevention and social services referrals.

Hours: Monday-Friday: 7:00am - 4:00pm

Eligibility: Potentially pregnant females 18 years and up who are DC residents.

Referral Sources: Walk-in, community, criminal justice systems

Fees: Sliding scale Payments: Money order

Alcoholics Anonymous

4530 Connecticut Ave, NW, Suite 111, Washington, DC 20008

Phone: 202-966-9115 Web site: www.aa-dc.org

Services: Main number can direct you to youth or adult meetings in your area.

Community Action Group (CAG)

3321 13 St, SE, Washington, DC 20032

Phone: 202-373-0656

Website: www.communityactiongroup.org

Contact: Anita Butler

Services: Provides counseling, case management and transitional housing to individuals experiencing substance abuse.

Eligibility: Homeless individual adults experiencing substance abuse

Referral Sources: Detoxification Unit at DC General, nonprofit agencies, community

Fees: Sliding scale

Payments: Cash and money order

Community Connections

801 Pennsylvania Ave. SE, Suite 201, Washington, DC 20003

Phone: 202-546-1512 Fax: 202-544-5365 Contact: Receptionist

Services: Private mental health center staffed by clinical social workers and psychologists providing outpatient groups, substance abuse treatment and recovery, HIV/AIDS, parenting skills, problem-solving and life skills and housing.

Hours: Monday-Friday: 8:30am-5:00pm
Eligibility: Adult DC residents
Referral Sources: St. Elizabeth's Hospital, PSI, private agencies
Fees: Sliding scale for housing
Payments: Money order, cash and check

Department of Veterans Affairs Medical Center

50 Irving Street, NW, Washington, DC 20422

Phone: 202-745-8336

Services: Provides Substance Abuse Rehabilitation Program that is an intensive outpatient program for veterans experiencing life disruption resulting from use of alcohol and/or drug use. Eligibility: Veterans suffering from the disease of alcoholism, heroin, cocaine or other drug addiction or substance abuse.

Narcotics Anonymous

Phone: 202-399-5316

Main number can direct you to youth or adult meetings in your area.

Women's Services

Catholic Charities' Pregnancy Services

924 G Street NW, Washington, DC 20001

Phone: 202-772-4329

Web site: www.CatholiccharitiesDC.org

Services: Provides counseling to birthparents facing an unplanned pregnancy. Recruit, train and license adoptive parents for infants whose birthparents chose adoption and case management of the infants.

Catholic Charities' Mount Carmel House

471 G Place, NW, Washington, DC 20001

Phone: 202-289-6315 Fax: 202-289-1710

Email: communications@catholiccharitiesdc.org

Web site: www.CatholicCharitiesDC.org

Services: Provides transitional and outreach rehabilitative services for homeless women living in DC Eligibility: Homeless women in the District of Columbia

Miriam's House Inc.

PO Box 73618, Washington, DC 20056-3618

Phone: 202-667-1758 x 105 Fax: 202-667-4638

Email: tfretz@miriamshouse.org

Services: Provides a dynamic residential community for women living with HIV disease that empowers recovery from homelessness, disease and addictions in an environment of compassion, integrity, and accountability.

Our Place, DC

801 Pennsylvania Avenue SE, Suite 460, Washington, DC 20003

Phone: 202-548-2400 Fax: 202-548-2403

Services: Clothing boutique, counseling services, drop-in center, employment services, family transportation, HIV/AIDS services, housing referral, legal services, prison and jail outreach and referral services.

Ramona's Way

1328 Southern Ave. SE, Suite 311, Greater Southeast Hospital

Washington, DC 20032 Phone: 202-857-9796 Fax: 202-561-3093

r ax. 202-301-3033

Website: www.ramonasway.org

Services: Provides services to women who are chemically dependent or who are survivors of domestic abuse. Support groups, crisis intervention and information referral services, counseling and case management, and workshops are available for women.

Women's Center

1025 Vermont Avenue NW, Suite 310, Washington, DC 20005

Phone: 202-293-4580 Fax: 202-293-4583

Contact: Janet Kimberling, Ph.D, VP of Clinical Services and Center Programs

Services: Works to improve significantly the psychological, career, financial and legal well-being of women and families based on their ability to pay.

Youth Services

ARCH Training Center, Inc. (Youth Services)

1227 Good Hope Road, SE, Washington, DC 20020

Phone: 202-889-5000 x. 122

Contact: Deborah Wimberley, Director of Education and Training

Services: Provides employment training to older youth and children ages 16-24 years.

Hours: 9:00am-5:00pm Eligibility: Low-income parents Fee: None; clients receive a stipend of \$275.00

Associates for Renewal in Education Pcs Academy

45 P Street NW, Washington, DC 20001

Phone: 202-483-9424

Services: Provides a violence and prevention project, child care, before-and-after school programs, Head Start Center, summer youth employment programs and group homes for abused and neglected youth, plus those involved in the juvenile justice system.

Boys and Girls Club - Hopkins Site

1000 12th Street, SE, Basement Level, Washington, DC 20003

Phone: 202-724-8510 Contact: Irving Nunn III Email: inunn@bgcgw.org

Services: Help at-risk children and youth build confidence, build character and acquire life skills through after-school activities: sports, recreation, mentoring, health education, tutoring and arts and crafts. Summer day camp and aquatic

Hours: After school Monday-Thursday: 3:00pm-7:00pm (ages 12 and under) & 3:00pm-8:00pm (ages 13 and over)

Friday: 3:00pm-7:00pm (ages 12 and under) & 3:00pm-9:00pm (ages 13 and over)

Contact this site for summer hours.
Eligibility: Children/youth 5-18 years old
Referral Sources: Walk-in, community
Fees: Membership \$25/year (January-December)

Calvary Bilingual Multicultural Learning Center

1420 Columbia Street NW, Washington, DC 20001

Phone: 202-332-4200

Services: Provides early childhood day care, plus a before-and-after-school program for low-income young people (mostly Latino).

Committee for High School Options & Information on Careers, Education, and Self-improvement (C.H.O.I.C.E.S)

P.O. Box 7147, Washington, DC 20044

Phone: 202-583-5347 Contact: John Judge

Services: Provide accurate, up-to-date information to area youth about the variety of options and opportunities that exist for further education, job training and civilian employment.

Department of Parks and Recreation

3149 16th Street NW, Washington, DC 20010

Phone: 202-673-7647 Web site: www.dpr.dc.gov

Services: Coordinates recreational and educational centers including playgrounds, senior centers, daycare facilities, pools, parks and after-school programs.

DOES Summer Youth Employment Program

625 H Street NE Washington, DC 20002-4347 Phone: 202-698-3991 Email: doessyep@dc.gov

Services: Summer employment for youth ages 14-21

Friendship House Association

619 D Street SE, Washington, DC 20003 Phone: 202-675-9050 or 202-657-9069

Fax: 202-546-3080

Contact: Donald Hense, President and CEO

Services: Offers a comprehensive six-week summer and year-round academic and community mentoring program that enhances leadership and learning through education, adventure, exploration and teamwork.

Eligibility: Ages 5-12 enrolled at the Friendship-Edison Charter Schools.

Fees: Sliding scale; based on poverty income guidelines and national school lunch program guidelines.

HOU—Housing Opportunities Unlimited

Town homes on Capitol Hill (Francis Taylor Center

for Community Life)

750 6th Street, Washington, DC 20003

Phone: 202-544-4487 Contact: Ms. Juanita Smith

Services: Youth homework study time three days a week—Tuesday, Wednesday, and Thursday during the school year.

King Greenleaf Recreation Center

203 N Street, SW, Washington, DC Phone: 202-645-7454

Contact: Henry Moten Services: Recreational services

Hours: Monday-Friday 12:30pm-9:00pm

Eligibility: No requirements

Referral Sources: District government, community

Fees: No Fee

Metro Police Youth & Family Service Division

1700 Rhode Island Avenue, NW, Washington, DC 20018

Phone: 202-576-6768 Contact: Call the office

Services: Information and referrals for physical abuse, juvenile missing person and sexual abuse of minors

Hours: Sunday-Monday, 24 hours

Eligibility: DC Residents Fees: None

Metro Teen AIDS

651 Pennsylvania Ave. SE, Washington, DC 20003

Phone: 202-543-9355

Contact: Adam Tenner, Executive Director

Services: Provides resources to help young people fight AIDS and support each other by providing special focus on the prevention, education and treatment needs of young people.

Hours: Monday-Friday: 9:00am-5:00pm

Eligibility: Youth 13-25 years. Sisters for Life Program-females 9-14 years. Youth Speak Program-Junior High students.

Fees: Sliding scale

Payments: Money order, check, insurance

National Runaway Switchboard

Phone: 800-621-4000

Services: Telephone switchboard providing counseling and referral services to runaway youth 24 hours a day.

National Youth Crisis Line

Phone: 800-HIT-HOME (448-4663)

Services: Hotline providing crisis counseling and referrals for teens nationwide.

Prepare Our Youth Inc.

6856 Eastern Avenue NW, Washington, DC 20012

Phone: 202-291-5040 Contact: Ronnie

Services: Provides help and hope to urban/suburban children, youth, and families in need of quality services. Some services include family and community advocacy, educational/tutorial program, health education, outreach services, annual food/needs distribution, youth counseling, and adult counseling.

Randall Recreation Center

820 South Capitol Street, SW, Washington, DC 20024

Phone: 202-727-5947

Services: Day care, after school and summertime programs for youth

Hours: 10:00am-9:00pm Eligibility: DC resident

Referral Sources: Community, DC Recreation

Fees: Based on income

Sasha Bruce House 24-hour emergency shelter for teens

1022 Maryland Ave. NE, Washington DC 20002

Phone: 202-546-4900

202-547-7777 (project safe place hotline)

Fax: 202-546-3269

Contact: George Johnson, Program Director

Hours: 24 hours daily

Services: Provides temporary emergency housing for youth; 24-hour youth shelter; provides longer-term housing for youth in independent living programs; housing and case management for abused or neglected girls referred by DHS; and housing and case management for juvenile status offenders.

Eligibility: Troubled, runaway and homeless teenagers (age 12-17).

Referral Sources: Community, Dependent of Human Services, Youth Services Administration, nonprofit agencies.

Sasha Bruce Youthwork Youth Build (Teen Moms)

2912 Nelson Place. SE, Washington, DC 20019

Phone: 202-581-3175 Contact: Debbie Cooper

Services: Multiple services for homeless and at risk youth and their families including emergency shelter, independent living, substance abuse prevention and treatment, AIDS prevention education and testing, individual and family counseling and family preservation services. GED preparation.

Hours: Administrative Office: Monday-Friday: 9:00am-5:30pm Eligibility: Youth 9-21 and their families, DC residents preferred

Referral Sources: Department of Human Services, non-profit agencies, court systems, parents, DC Public Schools Fees: None

Sasha Bruce Youthwork

741 8th Street SE, Washington, DC 20003

Phone: 202-675-9340

Contact: Vera Johnson, Associate Director

Services: Delivers comprehensive services to meet the urgent needs of at-risk youth and their families and offers unique programs designed to provide a wide range of services to young people and their families.

Sasha Bruce Zocalo Outreach

745 8th Street SE, Washington, DC 20003

Phone: 202-675-9350 Fax: 202-547-8533 Contact: Jacqui Hamilton

Email: jhamilton@sashabruce.org

Services: Provides home-based individual and family counseling and support services to at risk youth. Eligibility: Youth ages 10-18 years.

Sexual Minority Youth Assistance League (SMYAL)

410 7th Street, SE, Washington, DC 20003

Phone: 202-544-1306 Contact: Anyone

 $Services: HIV/AIDS \ testing \ service \ and \ counseling, HIV/AIDS \ prevention \ program, information \ and \ referral, \ program, information \ and \ referral, \ program, \ program,$

mentoring and support groups. Have afternoon drop-in center.

Hours: Administrative office: Monday-Friday: 9:00am-5:30pm After-school drop-in program: Tuesday 4:00-7:00pm; Friday 4:00-8:00pm

Support Group: Tuesday 5:30-6:30pm

Eligibility: DC Metro area youth 13-21 who are gay, lesbian, bisexual, transgender or questioning their sexuality.

Referral Sources: Agencies, schools, parents, walk-in, and word of mouth

Fees: None

WVSA Arts Connection

1100 16th Street, NW, Washington, DC 20036

Phone: 202-296-9100 Fax: 202-261-0200 Email" info@wysarts.org

Services: Serves children and youth with special needs through service oriented programs using the arts as a tool to master educational, vocational and other life skills.

Eligibility: Children in Washington, DC

Emergency Contacts

Contact	Phone #
AIDS Treatment Information Services	1-800-HIV-0440 (1-800-448-0440)
Child Abuse Hotline	1-800-4-A-CHILD (1-800-422-4453) or 202-671-SAFE (7233)
DC Child & Family Services	202-442-6100
DC Rape Crisis Center	202-333-RAPE (7273)
The Domestic Violence Hotline	1-800-799-SAFE (800-799-7233) or 202-333-SAFE (7233)
Domestic Violence (WEAVE) Hotline	202-347-2777 or 202-529-5991
Homeless/Runaway National Runaway Hotline	1-800-231-6946 or 1-800-621-4000
My Sister's Place Domestic Violence Hotline	202-529-5991
National Capitol Poison Center	202-625-3333
National Center For Missing & Exploited Children	1-800-843-5678
National Center for Victims of Crime	1-800-394-2255 (toll-free)
Stalking Resource Center	1-800-FYI-CALL (1-800-394-2255) or TTY: 1-800-211-7996
National Office of Post Abortion Trauma	1-800-593-2273
National STD Hotline	1-800-227-8922
National Youth Crisis Hotline	1-800-448-4663
Police Station Emergency	311
Pregnancy Hotline (National)	1-800-356-5761
Rape Abuse & Incest National Network (RAINN)	800-656-HOPE (24hrs) or 202-333-RAPE or 202-544-1034
Sasha Bruce Emergency Shelter	202-547-7777
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services	1-800-662-HELP (1-800-662-4357)
Suicide & Crisis Hotline	1-800-999-9999

Resident Council Offices

Property & Address	Phone #	Staff	Meeting Info	
Carroll Apartments	P: 202-548-4680	Calvin McDaniel, Pres.	Every 3rd Thursday of	
410 M Street SE #100 Washington, DC 20003	F: 202-548-4682	Gloria Geter, VP	the month at 1:30pm.	
Greenleaf Midrise		Eumania Leftwich, Pres.		
203 N Street SW #510 Washington, DC 20024	P: 202-479-9363	Chevella Rucker, VP		
Greenleaf Gardens Ext.	P: 202-629-4073	VACANT, Pres.	Every 3rd Wednesday	
205 L Street SW Washington, DC 20024	F: 202-629-4074	VACANT, VP	of the month at 6:00pm.	
Greenleaf Gardens Senior	P: 202-863-0459	Mary Sessoms, Pres.	Every 2nd Tuesday of	
1200 Delaware Ave SW #102 Washington, DC 20024	F: 202-863-0497	Dorothy Lee, VP	the month at 4:00pm.	
Hopkins 1430 L Street SE #512	P: 202-244-7924	Kalimah Abdul-Sabor, Pres.	Every 3rd Wednesday of the month at 6:00pm.	
Washington, DC 20003		Charletta Green, VP		
James Creek 100 N Street SW	P: 202-488-4300	Barbara Wade, Pres.	Every three months on the 3rd Tuesday at	
Washington, DC 20024	F: 202-488-4300	Christine Spencer, VP	6:00pm.	
Kentucky Courts 1336 D Street SE #11	P: 202-544-7120	Sirdena Floyd-Scriver, Pres.	Every 2nd Wednesday	
Washington, DC 20003	F: 202-487-3854	Larry Butler, VP	of the month at 7:00pm.	
Potomac Gardens 713 13th St SE #12	P: 202-544-4385	Melvina Middleton, Pres.	Every 2nd Wednesday	
Washington, DC 20003	F: 202-554-5785	Sabrina Slater, VP	of the month at 6:00pm.	
Potomac Gardens Senior	P: 202-885-9306	Barrie Parker, Pres.	Every 2nd Wednesday	
Washington, DC 20003	29 G Street SE #101 F. 909-885-0303		of the month at 4:30pm.	
Shibley Plaza	P: 202-408-5552	Anne Clark, Pres.	Every 2nd Thursday of	
1140 N. Capitol St. NW #122 Washington, DC 20002	F: 202-408-5553	VACANT, VP	the month at 4:00pm.	
Sursum Corda		Martha Kay, Pres.	Every 3rd Thursday of	
49 K Street NW Washington, DC 20001		Davida Dolberry, VP	the month at 6:00pm.	
Syphax Gardens 1501 Half Street SW #21	D. 202 554 2125	Gloria Hamilton, Pres.	Every 2nd Tuesday of	
Washington, DC 20024	P: 202-554-2125	Colleen Williams, VP	the month at 6:00pm.	

First District Police Department Contacts

	First District Commander: David Kamperin - 202-299-2037
	r not District Commander. David Ramperm - 202-255-2057
	1D PSA's (101/102/104):
1D	1D PSA Lieutenant's Desk- 202-698-0380
1 D	
MPD First District	1D-1 Substation Commander:
Station House (1D)	Inspector Michael Reese - 202-698-0063
101 M Street SW Front Desk, 202-698-0555	1D-1 PSA's (103/105/106/107):
	First District Community Outreach Coordinator: Carolyn Smith - 202-299-3374
	First District Main Listserv Discussion Group:
	www.groups.yahoo.com/group/MPD.1D
	MPD Contacts:
DCA 101	Captain Jeff Brown - 202-729-2179
PSA 101	Lt. Bart Dykes - 202-729-2198
	Lt. Eddie Fowler - 202-729-2196
	Lt. Kenneth Hargrove – 202-729-2197
	PSA 101 East Citizen Leader: Mark Dixon - 202-638-7594
PSA 101 EAST	Meeting Date & Location:
I SA TOT LAST	1st Thursday of the month at 6:30pm.
	Meetings alternate between the Perry School (100 M Street NW) and Sursum Corda
	Management Office.
	Meeting Date & Location
	1st Monday of the month at 7:00pm.
DCA 101 WECE	Navy memorial at 701 Pennsylvania Ave., NW
PSA 101 WEST	DCA 101 Wast Ciris Comm
	PSA 101 West Civic Group: Penn Quarter Neighborhood Association
	pannquarter@ncpc.gov
	painiqual tel whope.gov
	MPD Contacts:
	Captain Michelle Williams (PSA's 103,105, 106, 107) 202-729-2194
	Lt. Vendette Parker - 202-729-3792
	PSA 102 Meeting Date & Location:
	2nd Tuesday of the month at 7:00pm.
_ ~ .	Sherwood Recreation Center 10th & G Streets NE
PSA 102	PSA 102 Internet News and Discussion: PSA 102@toward.com
	PSA 102 Orange Hat Patrols:
	PSA 102 Sponsors weekly Orange Hat Patrols. Call or email for information.
	PSA 102 Civic Group—Northern Area:
	Near NE Citizens Against Crime & Drugs
	Daniel Pernell—202-547-5175
	CCOROUTREACH@aol.com

	MPD Contacts:
	Lt. Renato Caldwell—202-506-0676
	PSA 103 Citizen Leader: Brenda Artis - 202-724-4565
PSA 103	Brenda.artis@k12.dc.us
1 5/1 103	Di ciidada etsecii 2 decids
	Meeting Date & Location
	2nd Wednesday of the moth at 7:00pm.
	Miner Elementary School
	601 15th St. NE
	MPD Contacts:
	Lt. Nicholas Gallucci - 202-276-0832
	DCA 104 Citizan Landons
	PSA 104 Citizen Leaders: Naomi Monk—202-479-0442
DCA	Naomi Monk—202-479-0442 Nmonk10501@aol.com
PSA 104	1vinonk 1000 (@aoi.com
	Irving Gamza—202-554-3348
	Meeting Date & Location
	3rd Thursday of the month at 7:00pm.
	Meeting locations alternate
	- The state of the
	MPD Contacts:
PSA 105	Lt. Diane Durbin—202-615-7143
1 5/1 103	Meeting Date & Location:
	4th Saturday of the month at 10:00am.
	1D-1 Sub-station, 500 E Street SE
	MPD Contacts:
	Lt. Gary Durand—202-489-4181
	Meeting Date & Location:
PSA 106	1 _{st} Thursday of the month at 7:00pm.
	Lord Our Savior Church, 8th Street &North Carolina Avenue SE
	, in the second
	PSA 106 Internet News & Discussion:
	To join Listserv contact Kristen Oldenburg—202-546-8542
	beat26@aol.com
PSA 107	MPD Contacts:
	Lt. Michael Thornton - 202-425-7659
	PSA 107 South Citizen Leader: Will Hill - 202-544-3785 – willonthehill@aol.com
	PSA 107 North Citizen Leader: Adrienne Sedgewich - 202-544-2632
	Adrienne15@hotmail.com
	Mosting Date & Location
	Meeting Date & Location 3rd Thursday of the month at 7:00pm.
PSA 107	Liberty Baptist Church
	527 Kentucky Avenue SE
	PSA 107 North Internet News and Discussion:
	NewHillEast@yahoogroups.com To join List Sowie contest, Jim Myore, 200, 544, 4780, hilloset@sol.com
	To join List Serve contact: Jim Myers - 202-544-4730 - hilleast@aol.com PSA 107 Orange Hat Patrols:
	PSA 107 Orange Hat Fatrols: PSA 107 Sponsors weekly Orange Hat Patrols. Call or email for information.
	1 of 197 oponsors weekly orange that I across Can or chian for information.

DC Emergency Assistance Fund Provider's List 2010

Ward	LRO	Contact	Phone & Fax #
1	Change Inc. 1413 Park Road NW Washington, DC 20010	Alton Poole	Phone: 202-387-3725 x 17 Fax: 202-387-3729
1	Mother Dear's Community Center 467 Florida Avenue NW Washington, DC 20001	Carolyn Marshall	Phone: 202-387-5129 Fax: 202-387-5129
	Bread for the City 1525 7th Street NW Washington, DC 20001	Tracy Knight	Phone: 202-265-2400 Fax: 202-518-0545
2	Columbia Heights Shaw Family Collaborative 1726 7th Street NW Washington, DC 20001	Sharon Wong Lita Nimmons Rita Bright	Phone: 202-319-0946 Fax: 202-483-4588
	Emmaus Services for Aging 1426 9th Street NW Washington, DC 20001	Renaldo Washington	Phone: 202-745-1200 Fax: 202-745-1246
3	All Faith Consortium 2000 14th Street NW Washington, DC 20009	Anthony Brooks	Phone: 202-671-1600 Fax: 202-232-2187
4	Change Inc 1413 Park Road NW Washington, DC 20010	Alton Poole	Phone: 202-387-3725 x 17 Fax: 202-387-3729
5	Near NE Community Improvement Center 1326 Florida Avenue NE Washington, DC 20002	Idus P. Holmes	Phone: 202-399-6900 Fax: 202-399-6942
	Refuge of Hope Disciple Center	Dr. Judy Parker-Farmer	Phone: 202-526-2440 Fax: 202-526-2440
6	Capitol Hill Group Ministries 1210 I Street SE Washington, DC 20003	Fonda Allen	Phone: 202-548-4012 Fax: 202-548-0838
	Bread for the City 1640 Good Hope Road SE Washington, DC 20020	Linda Brown	Phone: 202-561-8587 Fax: 202-574-1536
7	Marshall Heights Community Development Organization 3939 Benning Road NE Washington, DC 20019	Charlene Gilchrist	Phone: 202-396-1200 x 150 Fax: 202-396-4106
	United Planning Organization/Anacostia 1649 Good Hope Road SE Washington, DC 20020	Shirley Price	Phone: 202-610-5900 Fax: 202-889-1312
0	Salvation Army - ERI 2300 MLK Jr. Ave SE Washington, DC 20020	Beverly Jefferies	Phone: 202-678-9771 Fax: 202-561-7900
8	United Planning Organization/Petey Greene 2907 MLK Jr. Ave SE Washington, DC 20032	Jayneen Jones	Phone: 202-562-3800 Fax: 202-562-2937

DC Public Libraries

Library	Address	Phone
Anacostia Neighborhood Library	1800 Good Hope Road SE Washington DC 20020	202-698-1190
Benning Branch Library	3935 Benning Road NE Washington DC 20019	202-724-4787
Capitol View Branch Library	5001 Central Avenue SE Washington DC 20019	202-645-0755
Chevy Chase Branch Library	5625 Connecticut Avenue NW Washington DC 20015	202-282-0021
Cleveland Park Branch Library	3310 Connecticut Avenue NW Washington DC 20008	202-282-3080
Deanwood Kiosk	4215 Nannie Helen Burroughs Avenue NE Washington DC 20019	202-724-8526
Francis A. Gregory Branch Library	3660 Alabama Avenue SE Washington DC 20020	202-645-4297
Georgetown Branch Library	3260 R Street NW Washington DC 20007	202-282-0220
Juanita E. Thornton/Shepherd Park Branch Library	7420 Georgia Avenue NW Washington DC 20012	202-541-6100
Lamond-Riggs Branch Library	5401 South Dakota Avenue NE Washington DC 20011	202-541-6255
Langston Community Library	2600 Benning Road NE Washington DC 20002	202-724-8665
Martin Luther King Jr. Memorial Library - Central Library	901 G Street NW Washington DC 20001	202-727-1111
Mount Pleasant Branch Library	3160 16th Street NW Washington DC 20010	202-671-0200
Northeast Branch Library	330 7th Street NE Washington DC 20002	202-698-3320
Palisades Branch Library	4901 V Street NW Washington DC 20007	202-282-3139
Parklands-Turner Community Library	1700 Alabama Avenue SE Washington DC 20020	202-698-1103
Petworth Branch Library	4200 Kansas Avenue NW Washington DC 20011	202-541-6300
R. L. Christian Community Library	1300 H Street NE Washington DC 20002	202-724-8599
Southeast Branch Library	403 7th Street SE Washington DC 20003	202-698-3374
Southwest Branch Library	900 Wesley Place SW Washington DC 20024	202-724-4752
Sursum Corda Community Library	135 New York Avenue NW Washington DC 20001	202-724-4772
Takoma Park Branch Library	416 Cedar Street NW Washington DC 20012	202-576-7252
Tenley-Friendship Branch Library	4450 Wisconsin Avenue NW Washington DC 20016	202-282-3090
Washington Highlands Branch Library	115 Atlantic Street SW Washington DC 20032	202-645-5880
Watha T. Daniel/Shaw Branch Library	1701 8th Street NW Washington DC 20001	202-671-0212

District of Columbia Community Health Centers

Metro	Agency & Ward	Address & Phone #	Hours
Minnesota Ave.	Developing Families Center Ward 5	801 17th Street NE Washington, DC 20002 202-398-2007	Monday-Friday 9:00am - 5:00pm
	Hunt Place Health Center Ward 7	4130 Hunt Place NE Washington, DC 20019 202-388-8160	Monday-Friday 8:15am - 4:45pm
	Woodbridge Health Center Ward 5	2146 24th Place NE Washington, DC 20018 202-281-1160	Monday-Friday 8:15am - 4:45pm
New York Ave.	Walker Jones Health Center Ward 6	40 Patterson Street NE Washington, DC 20002 202-354-1120	Mo, Wed, & Fri 8:15am - 8:00pm Tue & Thu 8:15am - 4:45pm
Waterfront	Southwest Health Center Ward 6	850 Delaware Avenue SW Washington, DC 20024 202-548-4520	Monday-Friday 8:00am-4:45pm
Benning Road	East of the River Health Center Ward 7	123 45th Street NE Washington, DC 20019 202-388-7890	Mo, Tu, Th, & Fri 8:15am - 4:45pm Wed: 8:15-7:30
Anacostia	Good Hope Health Center Ward 7	1638 Good Hope Road SE Washington, DC 20020 202-610-7280	Monday-Friday 8:15am - 4:45pm
	Anacostia Health Center Ward 8	1328 W Street SE Washington, DC 20020 202-610-7160	Monday-Friday 8:15am - 4:45pm
	Family & Medical Counseling Service Inc. Ward 8	2041 MLK Jr. Avenue SE Suite M2 Washington, DC 20020 202-889-7900	Mon. & Wed 9:00am - 8:00pm Tu, Th, & Fri 8:30am - 4:30pm
Congress Heights	Stanton Road Health Center Ward 8	3240 Stanton Road SE Washington, DC 20020 202-889-3754	Monday-Friday 1:00pm - 4:30pm
	Congress Heights Health Center Ward 8	3720 MLK Jr. Avenue SE Washington, DC 20032 202-645-0294	Monday-Friday 8:15am - 4:45pm
Southern Ave	Children's Health Project of DC at THEARC Ward 8	1901 Mississippi Avenue SE Washington, DC 20020 202-436-3060	Monday-Friday 8:30am - 7:30pm
Woodley Park/ Adams Morgan	Community of Hope Ward 1	2250 Champlain Street NW Washington, DC 20009 202-232-8050	Mon & Fri 8:30am - 6:00pm Tu, Wed, & Th 8:30am - 8:00pm
	Mary's Center for Maternal & Child Care Ward 1	2333 Ontario Road NW Washington, DC 20009 202-483-8196	Monday-Friday 8:30am - 5:00pm

District of Columbia Community Health Centers cont...

Metro	Agency & Ward	Address & Phone #	Hours
	Columbia Road Health Services Ward1	1660 Columbia Road Washington, DC 20009 202-328-3717	Monday-Thursday 8:00 am - 9:15pm Fri: 8:00am-4:45pm Sat: 8:00am-12:15pm
	La Clinica del Pueblo Ward 1	2831 15th Street NW Washington, DC 20009 202-462-4788	Monday-Friday 8:30am - 5:00pm
Columbia Heights	Upper Cardoza Health Center Ward 1	3020 14th Street NW Washington, DC 20009 202-745-4300	Monday-Friday 8:30am - 5:00pm Walk-in extended hrs: Mon & Wed 5:00pm - 7:30pm Sat: 8:00am - 1:30pm
	Spanish Catholic Center Ward 1	1618 Monroe Street NW Washington, DC 20010 202-939-2437	Monday-Friday 8:30am - 5:00pm
Shaw/ HU	Bread for the City Ward 2	1525 7th Street NW Washington, DC 20001 202-265-2400	Monday-Thursday 9:00am - 4:00pm
Metro Center	Carl Vogel Center Ward 2	1012 14th Street NW Suite 700 Washington, DC 20005 202-638-0750	Monday-Friday 9:00am - 5:00pm
Farragut North	Planned Parenthood of Metropolitan Washington Ward 2	1108 16th Street NW Washington, DC 20036 202-347-8500	Mo & Wed-Sat 9:00am - 5:00pm Tuesday 11:00am - 7:00pm
Rhode Island Avenue	Brentwood Square Health Center Ward 5	1201 Brentwood Road NE Washington, DC 20018 202-832-8818	Monday-Friday 8:15am - 4:45pm
For more metro rail or bus route info, please call 202-637-7000 or visit http://www.wmata.com			

HFTC Collaborative Council & CFSA Healthy Families/Thriving Communities Collaboratives

Collaborative	Location	Executive Director	Website & Phone #
	1112 11th Street NW		www.hftcc.org
HFTC Collaborative Council	Suite B	Jacquelyn Henry, Ed. D	Office: 202-299-0900
	Washington, DC 20001		Fax:202-299-0901
Columbia Heights/Shaw	1816 123th Street NW		www.chsfsc.org
Support Collaborative	2nd Floor	Penelope Griffith	Office: 202-518-6737
Support Collaborative	Washington, DC 20009		Fax: 202-518-6742
East River Family	John Wilson Resource Ctr.		www.erfsc.org
Strengthening Collaborative	3732 Minnesota Ave NE	Mae Best	Office: 202-397-7300
Strengthening Collaborative	Washington, DC 20019		Fax: 202-397-7882
Edgewood/Brookland	1345 Saratoga Ave NE		www.ebfsc.org
Family Support Collaborative	Suite 2	Louvenia Williams	Office: 202-832.9400
ranning Support Conaborative	Washington, DC 20018		Fax: 202-832-9401
For Southeast Family	2041 MLK Jr. Ave SE		www.fsfsc.org
Far Southeast Family	Suite 304	Perry J. Moon	Office: 202-889-1425
Strengthening Collaborative	Washington, DC 20020		Fax: 202-889-2213
Georgia Avenue/Rock Creek	1104 Allison Street NW		www.garcec.org
East Family Support	Washington, DC 20011	Karen Feinstein	Office: 202-722-1815
Collaborative	Washington, DC 20011		Fax: 202-722-4561
South Washington/	1501 Half Street SW		www.swwr.org
West of the River Family	Suite 31	Brent Terry	Office: 202-488-7997
Strengthening Collaborative	Washington, DC 20024		Fax: 202-488-7441

Ward 6 Recreation Centers

Ward	Туре	Name & Address
	• •	Hine Recreation Center
		7th & C Street SE, Washington, DC 20001
		King Greenleaf Recreation Center
		201 N Street SW, Washington, DC 20024
	Recreation Facilities	Payne Recreation Center
		1910 Massachusetts Avenue SE, Washington, DC 20003
		Randall Recreation Center
		820 South Carolina Avenue SW, Washington, DC 20024
		Rosedale Recreation Center
		1700 Gales Street NE, Washington, DC 20002
		Sherwood Recreation Center
		1000 G Street NE, Washington, DC 20002
		Watkins Recreation Center
		42012th Street SE, Washington, DC 20003
		J.O. Wilson Recreation Center
6		660 K Street NE, Washington, DC 20002
0		Randall Recreation Center
	Swimming Pool	820 South Carolina Avenue SW, Washington, DC 20024
	Swimming 1 001	Rosedale Recreation Center
		1700 Gales Street NE, Washington, DC 20002
		William H. Rumsey Aquatic Center Recreation Center
		635 North Carolina Avenue SE, Washington, DC 20003
		Hine Recreation Center
		7th & C Street SE, Washington, DC 20001
		King Greenleaf Recreation Center
		201 N Street SW, Washington, DC 20024
	Tennis Court	Lansburgh Park Recreation Center
	Tennis Court	K Street & Delaware Avenue SW, Washington, DC 20024
		Randall Recreation Center
		820 South Carolina Avenue SW, Washington, DC 20024
		Rosedale Recreation Center
		1700 Gales Street NE, Washington, DC 20002

Government Resources

Department of Public Works (DPW)

Phone: 311 or 202-673-6833 Website: www.dpw.dc.gov

Services: litter can installation, litter can service, litter can repair. snowy and icy conditions, street cleaning requests, parking enforcement, rat abatement, alley cleaning, graffiti removal, and leaf collection.

District Department of Transportation (DDOT)

Phone: 311 or 202-673-6813 Website: www.ddot.dc.gov

Services: sidewalk, roadway repairs, public space permits, tree trimming removal, residential parking permits, traffic signals, problems and signs, street light repairs.

Department of Motor Vehicles (DMV)

Phone: 311 or 202-727-4404 Website: www.dmv.dc.gov

Services: booted, towed vehicles, dealers digital certificate, driver's license, records, identification services, handicapped tags and placards, online services, parking/reciprocity permits, ticket payment/hearings, trip permit, vehicle inspections, vehicle registration.

Department of Consumer and Regulatory Affairs (DCRA)

Phone: 202-442-4400 Website: www.dcra.dc.gov

Services: abandoned and nuisance properties, consumer protection, corporate registration licenses, office of the surveyor, permits, elevator safety & regulation, vacant buildings.

Other Government Services

Adult Protective Services: 202-541-3950

Animal Control: 202-576-6664

Business License: 202-442-4311

Burial Assistance: 202-698-4112

Child Care Payment Assistance: 202-727-0284

DC Housing Authority: 202-535-1500

Homeless Prevention Program: 202-347-0511

Illegal Construction: 202-442-7867 or 202-727-6161 (after regular business hours)

Maternal and Child Health: 202-442-5925

Mental Health Services: 1-888-793-4357

Police, Fire & EMS: 911

Rental Assistance: 202-479-2846

Residential Inspections: 202-442-4477

Services for Senior Citizens: 202-724-5622

Shelter Hotline: 1-800-535-7252

Supportive Housing: 202-543-5298

TANF Benefits: 202-698-4350

Third Party Inspections: 202-442-4635

U.S. Park Police: 202-619-7310

Vending Hotline: 202-442-4512

Zoning Administrator: 202-442-4576

Zoning Inspections: 202-442-9557

Medical Benefits

Medicaid: 202-698-4220 DC Healthcare Alliance: 202-408-4720 Unity Health Care Walker Jones Health Center: 202-354-1120 Unity Health Care Southwest Health Center: 202-548-4520

Utility Services

Washington Gas: 703-750-1000
PEPCO downed wires: 202-872-3432
PEPCO power outage: 1-877-737-2662
PEPCO billing & service: 202-833-7500
DC Water & Sewer Authority: 202-787-2000
Lead Service Hotline: 202-787-2732
WASA Customer Service: 202-354-3600
WASA Emergency: 202-612-3400
WASA Credit and Collections: 202-354-3750

Ward 6 Voting Precincts

Precinct	Location
128	Friendship Baptist Church - 900 Delaware Avenue SW, Washington, DC 20024
131	Van Ness Elementary School - 115 5th Street SE, Washington, DC 20003
127	King Greenleaf Recreation Center - 201 N Street SW, Washington, DC 20024
81	Miner Elementary School - 601 15th Street NE, Washington, DC 20002
130	Church of the Reformation - 212 East Capitol Street NE, Washington, DC 20003
84	Stuart Hobson Middle School - 401 E Street NE, Washington, DC 20002
89	Hine Jr. High School - 335 8th Street SE, Washington, DC 20003
86	Eliot Jr. High School - 1830 Constitution Avenue NE, Washington, DC 20002
91	Watkins Elementary School - 420 12th Street SE, Washington, DC 20003
90	Tyler Elementary School - 1001 G Street SE, Washington, DC 20003
142	Jefferson Jr. High School - 801 7th Street SW, Washington, DC 20024
88	Thankful Baptist Church - 1401 Independence Avenue SE, Washington, DC 20003
87	Payne Elementary School - 305 15th Street SE, Washington, DC 20002
85	Medlink - 700 Constitution Avenue NE, Washington, DC 20002
143	Chinese Community Church - 500 I Street NW, Washington, DC 20001
83	J.O. Wilson Elementary School - 660 K Street NE, Washington, DC 20002
1	Walker-Jones Elementary School - 100 L Street NW, Washington, DC 20001
82	Sherwood Recreation Center - 640 10th Street NE, Washington, DC 20002

If you are unsure of your voting precinct, please visit the DC Board of Elections & Ethics Website: www.dcboee.org/voter_info/find_pollingplace/ or call 202-724-8072

Index

- A -

AARP (American Association of Retired Persons	53
Acorn Housing	41
APRA (Addiction Prevention Recovery Administration)	56
APRA's Women's Services Methadone Treatment Clinic	56
Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6A	50
Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6B	51
Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6C	51
Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6D	52
ADRC (Aging Disability Resource Center)	53
Alcoholics Anonymous	56
Allen Chapel Outreach Service	24
American University Washington College - Clinical Division	47
Amidon-Bowen Before & After Program	15
Amidon-Bowen Elementary School	21
Anchor Mental Health Association, Inc.	25,36
Apple Tree Early Learning Public Charter School	17
ARC of the District of Columbia	25
ARCH Training Center, Inc.	25,59
A.R.C.H. Youth Opportunity Center	17
Archdiocesan Legal Network (Catholic Charities Legal Network)	47
Associates for Renewal in Education	59
_	
- B -	i
Barney Circle Neighborhood Watch	9
Black Student Fund	17
Board of Child Care/Foster Care Program	29
Board of Childcare/Early Education Center	15
Boys and Girls Club (Hopkins Site)	59
Bread for the City	29,34
Brent Museum Magnet School	21
Brethren Soup Kitchen	34
Bright Beginnings, Inc.	15
Buyers Up Consumer Oil Cooperative	24
- C -	
	150
Calvary Bilingual Multicultural Learning Center Calvary Episcopal Church	59
v 1 1	11,34
Campaign to Prevent Teen Pregnancy	
Capital Hill Pontiat Church	36
Capitol Hill Baptist Church Capitol Hill Chiropractic Center	11 36
1	
Capitol Hill Crisis Pregnancy Center Capitol Hill Crown Ministry Family Possesses Center	36
Capitol Hill Group Ministry Family Resource Center	29
Capitol Hill Group Ministry Social Services Office	22,30
Capitol Hill Medical Clinic	36
Career T.E.A.M.	25
Catholic Charities' DC Refugee Service Center	41
Catholic Charities' Mount Carmel House	58
Catholic Charities' Parenting Program	30
Catholic Charities' Pregnancy Services	58
Catholic Charities' Spanish Catholic Center	24
Catholic Community Services	17

Catholic University Columbus School of Law, Community Legal Services	47
Center City Community Center	22
Center for Child Protection and Family Support	30
Child Abuse and Neglect Victim Service Center	30
Christ United Methodist Church	11
Church of the Reformation (Lutheran)	11,34
C.H.O.I.C.E.S.	59
CAG (Community Action Group)	56
Community Connections Community Connections Mental Health Center	57 37
Community Family Life Services	$\frac{37}{47}$
Community of Hope	47
Community Partnership for the Prevention of Homelessness	22,41
Council for Child Abuse and Neglect DC Superior Court	47
	•
- D -	53
DC Caregivers Institute DC Child Protective Services/Child and Family Services	31
DC Department of Environmental Energy Office Low Income Energy Assistance	24
DC Department of Human Services Adult Protective Services	53
DC Department of Mental Health	37
DC Emergency Domestic Relations Project (DC Superior Court)	48
DCHA DC Housing Authority	42
DC Office on Aging	53
DC Prisoners Legal Services Project	48
DC Public Library - Adult Literacy Resource Center	18
DCPS Headstart Programs	17
DC REACH	53
DC Tuition Assistance Grant Program	18
DOES Senior Aide Program	54
DOES Summer Youth Employment Program Department of Montal Health	60
Department of Mental Health Department of Mental Health/Comprehensive Psychiatric Emergency Program (CPEP)	37 37
Department of Mental Health/ Comprehensive I sychiatric Emergency I rogram (CI EI) Department of Parks and Recreation	$\begin{vmatrix} 37 \\ 60 \end{vmatrix}$
Department of Veterans Affairs Medical Center	57
Dress for Success	34
	1 -
- E -	ا مح
Earth Conservation Corps East of the River Health Center	$\begin{array}{ c c } 25 \\ 37 \end{array}$
East of the River Health Center Eastern Senior High School	$\begin{bmatrix} 37 \\ 21 \end{bmatrix}$
Edison Friendship Public Charter School - Chamberlain Campus	21
EFFORTS	26
Eliot-Hine Middle School	21
	•
- F - Families Forward	1 40
Family Matters Domestic Violence Intervention	$\begin{vmatrix} 42 \\ 31,38 \end{vmatrix}$
Father McKenna Center	22
FEMA	$\begin{vmatrix} 22\\24 \end{vmatrix}$
First Generation College Bound, Inc.	18
Food and Friends	35
Former DC General Hospital	38
Friendship Baptist Church	11
Friendship House Association	60

Gallaudet University Child Development Center George Washington University Community Legal Clinics Gibbs Elementary School		15 48 21
Greater Washington Urban League		27
Green Door		18,38
	- H -	
Hannah House		42
HICP (Health Insurance Counseling Project)		54
Hillcrest Children's Center		38
House of Ruth		42
Housing Counseling Services HOLL (Housing Opportunities Unlimited)		23,43
HOU (Housing Opportunities Unlimited) Humanities Council of Washington DC		60 18
Training Council of Washington 20		10
I m North Chair	- J -	ا ما
Jefferson Middle School Jonking Hill Child Dayslanmont Contan		21
Jenkins Hill Child Development Center Jeremiah House		15 43
JHO, Inc. (Jobs Have Priority)		26
Jobs Partnership of Greater Washington		26
John Tyler Elementary School		21
Jubilee Jobs		26
J.O. Wilson Elementary School		21
	- K -	
King Greenleaf Recreation Center		60
Kingsbury Center - Tutoring		19
	T	
	- L -	1
Legal Aid Society of the District of Columbia		48
Legal Counsel for the Elderly		54
Ludlow-Taylor Elementary School Lydia's House		21 43
Ly and a Frontie	!	10
	- M -	•
Martin Luther King Shelter for Men		43
Maury Elementary School		21 26
Maximus, Inc. Medlink Hospital		38
MedStar		39
Metro Access		54
Metro Home		31
Metro Police Youth & Family Services Division		60
Metro Teen AIDS		39,61
Miner Elementary School		21
Miriam's House Maynt Carmal Pontist Church	,	58
Mount Carmel Baptist Church My Sistor's Place Inc.		20.49
My Sister's Place Inc.	- N -	39,43
Narcotics Anonymous	- -	57
NCBA (National Caucus and Center on Black Age	ed, Inc.)	54
National Domestic Violence Hotline		40
National Runaway Switchboard		61

National Youth Crisis Line Near SE/SW Community Benefits Coordination Committee North Capitol Collaborative, Inc.	61 9 32
- O -	
Office of Early Childhood Development Office of Metropolitan Police/DC Housing Authority Complaints - DC Oldies But Goodies Grandparent Support Group Our Place, DC	16 23 54 58
- P -	
Parent Advocate Leaders Group	32
Partners in Arms 1 and 2 Paths UDC Payne Elementary School	44 19,26 21
Peabody Elementary School (Capitol Hill Cluster) Peace Baptist Church PIC (Peoples Involvement Corporation)	21 12 27
Perry Social Services Center Police Station, First District Potomac Job Corps	32 52 27
Prepare Our Youth, Inc. Project Empowerment Plus Project WISH (Women into Staying Healthy	61 27 39
Prospect Learning Center PSI (Psychiatric Institute of Washington) Public Defender Service of the District of Columbia	21 39 48
Purity Baptist Church	12
- R -	
Ramona's Way	58
Randall Recreation Center Rehabilitation Services Administration	$\begin{array}{ c c } 61 \\ 27 \end{array}$
River Park Nursery School	16
Riverside Baptist Church	12
Robeson Learning Center	19
- S -	
Salvation Army	23,44
Sasha Bruce House (24-hour emergency shelter) Sasha Bruce Youthwork	44,61 62
Sasha Bruce Youthwork - Independent Living Program Sasha Bruce Youthwork - Olaiya's Cradle	44 45
Sasha Bruce Youthwork Youth Build	19
Sasha Bruce Youthwork Youth Build, Teen Moms Sasha Bruce Zocalo Outreach	62 62
Second Union Baptist Church	12
SMYAL (Sexual Minority Youth Assistance League)	62
Shirley's Place	23
Sign Language Association, Inc.	40
SOME (So Others Might Eat) South Washington/West of the River Family Strengthening Collaborative	35 32
South Washington/West of the River Family Strengthening Collaborative South Washington/West of the River Family Strengthening Collaborative's Senior Services	55
Southeastern University Gear Up Program	19
Southwest Child Development Center	16

Southwest Neighborhood Assembly	9
St. Augustine's Church	12,35
St. Dominic's Church St. Logoph's Catholic Church	12,35
St. Joseph's Catholic Church	13
St. Mark's Episcopal Church St. Martin House (Catholic Charities)	13 45
St. Matthew's Lutheran Church	13
St. Vincent DePaul Church	13
Strive, DC	$\begin{bmatrix} 13 \\ 27 \end{bmatrix}$
Stuart-Hobson Middle School (Capitol Hill Cluster)	21
Suited for Change	35
butted for Change	00
- T -	
TEN (Tenant Empowerment Network)	45
Thea Bowman House (SOME)	45
- U -	
UNCF (United Negro College Fund)	20
University Legal Services	45,49
University Neighborhood Initiative/Heads Up	20
v o	ľ
- V -	
Virginia Williams Family Resource Center	23,46
VSC (Visitors' Services Center)	33
- W -	
Walker-Jones Education Campus	21
Ward 6 Councilmember and Staff	50
Washington Area Fuel Fund	24
Washington City Church of the Brethren	13
Washington Community Fellowship	13
WEHTS (Washington Elderly and Handicap Transportation Service)	55
Washington Legal Clinic for the Homeless	49
Watkins Elementary School (Capitol Hill Cluster)	21
Wendt Center for Loss and Healing	40
Westminster Presbyterian Church	14
Wheeler Creek Community Development Corporation	9,28
William Penn House	10
Women Empowered Against Violence	49
Women Work	28
Women's Center	58
World Vision	24
WVSA Arts Connection	62
- Y -	
YWCA of the National Capital Area	20
YWCA Non-Traditional Employment for Women	28